McAlester City Council

NOTICE OF MEETING

REVISED Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, March 11, 2014 - 6:00 pm
McAlester City Hall — Council Chambers
28 E. Washington

SEEVE HAITISON ...eiiiiiiiice e e Mayor
Weldon SMIth ... Ward One
JONN TISWOITh .o Ward Two
Travis Read, Vice Mayor............voieiinenee e, Ward Three
RODEI KarT . ..o Ward Four
Buddy Garvin ..........cocoi v e Ward Five
JaSON BAINEtL.........ciiiiiiiieese e Ward Six
Peter J. Stasiak........ccccceoeiiiiii e City Manager
William J. ErViN oo City Attorney
Cora M. MiIddIEton ........cceeiieiiee e City Clerk

This agenda has been posted at the McAlester City Hall, distributed to the appropriate news media, and posted on
the City website: www.cityofmcalester.com within the required time frame.

The Mayor and City Council request that all cell phones and pagers be turned off or set to vibrate. Members of the
audience are requested to step outside the Council Chambers to respond to a page or to conduct a phone
conversation.

The McAlester City Hall is wheelchair accessible. Sign interpretation or other special assistance for disabled
attendees must be requested 48 hours in advance by contacting the City Clerk’s Office at 918.423.9300, Extension
4956.

CALL TO ORDER
Announce the presence of a Quorum.

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

SWEARING-IN CERMONY
Judge Deborah Hackler will administer the Oath of Office to the Council member:

. Oath of Office — Council Member for Ward 2, John Titsworth



March 11, 2014 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 2 of 6

CITIZENS COMMENTS ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Residents may address Council regarding an item that is not listed on the Agenda. Residents must provide their
name and address. Council requests that comments be limited to five (5) minutes.

CONSENT AGENDA

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by
one motion. There will not be separate discussion of these items. If discussion is desired, that item will be removed
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

A.

Approval of the Minutes from the February 25, 2014, Regular Meeting of the McAlester
City Council. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Approval of Claims for February 18, 2014 through March 4, 2014. (Toni Ervin, Chief
Financial Officer)

Concur with Mayor’s Re-Appointment of Mark Emmons, 504 E. Washington, McAlester
74501 to the Planning Commission for a term to expire May 31, 2017. (Steve Harrison,
Mayor)

Concur with Mayor’s Re-Appointment of Harvey Bollinger, 2702 Hardy Springs,
McAlester 74501 to the Planning Commission for a term to expire May 31, 2017. (Steve
Harrison, Mayor)

Concur with Mayor’s Re-Appointment of Justin Few, 1423 Timber Lane, McAlester, Ok
74501 to the Planning Commission for a term to expire May 31, 2017. (Steve Harrison,
Mayor)

Concur with Mayor’s Re-Appointment of John McNally, 702 Flamingo, McAlester
74501 to the Planning Commission for a term to expire May 31, 2017. (Steve Harrison,
Mayor)

Concur with Mayor’s Re-Appointment of John McNally, 702 Flamingo, McAlester
74501 to the Board of Adjustment (BOA) for a term to expire March 31, 2017. (Steve
Harrison, Mayor)

Consider and act upon, authorizing the Mayor to sign an agreement between the City of
McAlester and MegaPath for providing local and long distance calling services. (James
Stanford, IT Computer Specialist)

Ratify and approve for a one-year term an Agreement between the City of McAlester and
the Missouri-Kansas-Texas Railroad Company for a Private Road Crossing License.
(Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Ratify and approve for a one-year term Agreement between the City of McAlester ex rel
McAlester Public Library Board and the Southeastern Public Library Board System of



March 11, 2014 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 3 of 6

Oklahoma, a multi-county public library system, relating to the use of that part of the
premises for administrative offices and service center. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

K. Tabled from Previous Meeting. Consider, and act upon, approving ADDENDUM NO. 6,
to the Water Purchase Contract between the City of McAlester and Oklahoma State
Penitentiary and authorizing the Mayor to sign ADDENDUM NO. 6. (Cora Middleton,
City Clerk)

L. Tabled from Previous Meeting. Consider, and act upon, approving ADDENDUM NO. 6,
to the Water Purchase Contract between the City of McAlester and Pittsburg County
Rural Water District No. 6 and authorizing the Mayor to sign ADDENDUM NO. 6.
(Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

PUBLIC HEARING

All persons interested in any ordinance listed under Scheduled Business shall have an opportunity to be heard in accordance
with Article 2, Section 2.12(b) of the City Charter.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MCcALESTER, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING
ORDINANCE NO. 2467 WHICH ESTABLISHED THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-
14; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

SCHEDULED BUSINESS

1. Take necessary steps to fill Ward 4 Council seat. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

a. Consider, and act upon, declaring a vacancy in Ward 4 Council seat.
b. Consider, and act upon, a resolution setting the Special election date for Ward 4.

Executive Summary
a. Motion to declare Ward 4 Council seat as vacant.
b. Motion to approve resolution setting the Special election dates for Ward 4.

2. Consider, and act upon, an Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 2467 which established
the budget for fiscal year 2013-2014; repealing all conflicting ordinances; providing for a
severability clause; and declaring an emergency. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve the budget amendment ordinance.



March 11, 2014 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 4 of 6

3. Discussion, and possible action, on approval of certain costs related to the Fire
Department. Funds to be used from the City of McAlester’s Fire Department’s portion of
the county quarter cent excise tax for fire services. (Brett Brewer, Fire Chief)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve the purchase of Firefighting Bunker Gear, approx. cost not to exceed $6,000.00, with funds to be
used from the City of McAlester’s Fire Department’s portion of the county quarter cent excise tax for fire services.

4, Discussion, and possible action, on approval of expenditures related to the Fire
Department. (Brett Brewer, Fire Chief)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve the replacement of our 2001 ford E-350 ambulance. Approx. cost to the city, $150,000.

5. Consider and act upon a recommendation from the McAlester Cemetery Board to expend
Cemetery Perpetual Care Funds for the purchase of (2) zero turn mowers, roof
replacement at office building, trees for Cemetery grounds and funeral set-up supplies.
(Mel Priddy, Community Services Director)

Executive Summary
Motion to approve Cemetery Board recommendation to purchase (2) zero turn mowers, roof replacement for office,
trees for grounds and funeral set-up supplies.

6. Consider and act upon to approve agreement with Tyler Technologies to provide products
and services and authorize the Mayor to sign subject to the City Attorney recommended
change.

Executive Summary
Motion to approve agreement and authorize the Mayor to sign.

NEW BUSINESS

Any matter not known or which could not have been reasonably foreseen prior to the time of posting the Agenda in
accordance with Sec. 311.9, Title 25, Oklahoma State Statutes.

CITY MANAGER’S REPORT (Peter J. Stasiak)

o Report on activities for the past two weeks.

REMARKS AND INQUIRIES BY CITY COUNCIL

MAYORS COMMENTS AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

RECESS COUNCIL MEETING




March 11, 2014 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 5 of 6

CONVENE AS McALESTER AIRPORT AUTHORITY

Majority of a Quorum required for approval

Approval of the Minutes from the February 25, 2014 Regular Meeting of the McAlester
Airport Authority. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item B, regarding claims ending March 4,
2014. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item H, authorizing the Mayor to sign an
agreement between the City of McAlester and MegaPath for providing local and long
distance calling services. (James Stanford, IT Computer Specialist)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 1 Confirm action taken on City
Council Agenda Item 1, to take necessary steps to fill Ward 4 Council seat. (Cora
Middleton, City Clerk)

a. Consider, and act upon, declaring a vacancy in Ward 4 Council seat.
b. Consider, and act upon, a resolution setting the Special election date for Ward 4.

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 2, an Ordinance amending Ordinance
No. 2467 which established the budget for fiscal year 2013-2014; repealing all
conflicting ordinances; providing for a severability clause; and declaring an emergency.
(Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

ADJOURN MAA

CONVENE AS McALESTER PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY

Majority of a Quorum required for approval

Approval of the Minutes from the February 25, 2014 Regular Meeting of the McAlester
Public Works Authority. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item B, regarding claims ending March 4,
2014. (Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item K, Consider, and act upon, approving
ADDENDUM NO. 6, to the Water Purchase Contract between the City of McAlester and
Oklahoma State Penitentiary and authorizing the Mayor to sign ADDENDUM NO. 6.
(Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item L, Consider, and act upon, approving
ADDENDUM NO. 6, to the Water Purchase Contract between the City of McAlester and
Pittsburg County Rural Water District No. 6 and authorizing the Mayor to sign
ADDENDUM NO. 6. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)



March 11, 2014 McAlester City Council Agenda - Regular Meeting Page 6 of 6

. Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 1, to take necessary steps to fill Ward
4 Council seat. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

a. Consider, and act upon, declaring a vacancy in Ward 4 Council seat.
b.  Consider, and act upon, a resolution setting the Special election date for Ward 4.

. Confirm action taken on City Council Agenda Item 2, an Ordinance amending Ordinance
No. 2467 which established the budget for fiscal year 2013-2014; repealing all
conflicting ordinances; providing for a severability clause; and declaring an emergency.
(Toni Ervin, Chief Financial Officer)

ADJOURN MPWA

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Recess into Executive Session in compliance with Section Title 25 Section 307 B.1 & Section 307 B.2 et. seq. Oklahoma Statutes,
to wit:

1) Proposed executive session pursuant to Title 25, Sec. 307 (B) (2), to discuss negotiations
concerning employees and representatives of employee groups: IAFF & FOP

RECONVENE COUNCIL MEETING

ADJOURNMENT

CERTIFICATION

I certify that this Notice of Meeting was posted on this day of 2014 at a.m./p.m. as
required by law in accordance with Section 303 of the Oklahoma Statutes and that the appropriate news media was
contacted. As a courtesy, this agenda is also posted on the City of McAlester website: www.cityofmcalester.com.

Cora M. Middleton, City Clerk



Council Chambers
Municipal Building
February 25. 2014

The McAlester City Council met in Regular session on Tuesday. February 25, 2014, at 6:00 P.M.
after proper notice and agenda was posted, February 24, 2014, at 10:41 A.M.

Call to Order
Mayor Harrison called the meeting to order.

Reverend Dr. Charles Neft of the First United Methodist Church, gave the invocation and led the
Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call

Council Roll Call was as follows:

Present: Weldon Smith, John Titsworth, Travis Read, Robert Karr, Jason Barnett & Steve
Harrison

Absent: Buddy Garvin

Presiding: Steve Harrison, Mayor

Staff Present: Peter J. Stasiak, City Manager; John Modzelewski, City Engincer/Public Works
Director; Kirk Ridenour, Economic Development Manager; Toni Ervin, CFO:
Timmy Don Adams, Public Works Operations Supervisor; Tim Murray. Utility
Maintenance Foreman; William J. Ervin, Jr., City Attorney and Cora Middlcton.
City Clerk

Citizen’s Comments on Non-agenda Items

Regina Peoples, Executive Director of Pride In McAlester addressed the Council updating them
on Pride’s activities in February and informed them that there were two (2) Community work
days in March. The first was March 8, 2014, at Hutchison Park to work on the Choctaw village
and the second would be March 15, 2014, behind Taco Mayo to pick up litter.

Ginny Webb, Executive Director of McAlester Main Street Program, updated the Council on the
results from the recent membership drive and that the Community Garden group would be
adding herbs to the planters in Down Town. She also commented that on March 10" a
Representative with the State Historic Preservation Office would be in town to review Old Town
and Down Town and would determine what could be done for the City.

Consent Agenda

A. Approval of the Minutes from the February 11, 2014, Regular Meeting of the McAlester
City Council. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Page 1 of 12



B. Approval of Claims for February 5, 2014 through February 18, 2014. (Toni Ervin, Chicf
Financial Officer) In the following amounts: General Fund - $114,920.87; Nutrition -
$1,389.03; Landfill Res./Sub-Title D - $19.274.00; Employee Retirement - $5.329.16:
Tourism Fund - $726.58; SE Expo Center - $5,940.87; E-911 - $6.552.17; Economic
Development - $886.93; Grants & Contributions - $901.47; CDBG Grants Fund -
$1,420.00; Fleet Maintenance - $56,440.74; Worker’s Compensation - $941.68 and CIP
Fund - $29,928.53.

C. Consider, and act upon, to expend funds of $2500.00 for the Mayor to attend the
McAlester Stampede in Washington D.C. on May 6-9. 2014. (Peter J. Stasiak, City
Manager)

D. Tabled from Previous Meeting. Consider and act upon to concur with Oklahoma

Municipal Assurance Group recommendation to deny Claim No. 134947-TW. (Coru
Middleton, City Clerk)

E. Consider, and act upon, approving ADDENDUM NO. 6, to the Water Purchase Contract
between the City of McAlester and Oklahoma State Penitentiary and authorizing the
Mayor to sign ADDENDUM NO. 6. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

F. Consider, and act upon, approving ADDENDUM NO. 6, to the Water Purchase Contract
between the City of McAlester and Pittsburg County Rural Water District No. 6 and
authorizing the Mayor to sign ADDENDUM NO. 6. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

G. Concur with Mayor’s Re-Appointment of Brent Grilliot. 528 E. Adams Avenuc.
McAlester 74501 to the McAlester Regional Health Center Authority for a term to expire
February, 2020. (Steve Harrison, Mayor)

Vice-Mayor Read requested that items “D. E and F” be pulled for individual consideration.

Mayor Harrison commented that Manager Stasiak asked to have item “B” pulled from the

Consent Agenda. Mayor Harrison stated that the Consent Agenda consisted of items “A. C. and

G”.

A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Vice-Mayor Read to approve
Consent Agenda items A, C and G.

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows;

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Titsworth, Karr, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

Page2 of 12



Items Removed from Consent Agenda

B. Approval of Claims for February 5, 2014 through February 18, 2014. (Toni Ervin, Chicf
Financial Officer) In the following amounts: General Fund - $114,920.87: Nutrition -
$1,389.03; Landfill Res./Sub-Title D - $14,969.00; Employee Retirement - $5.329.16:
Tourism Fund - $726.58; SE Expo Center - $5.940.87; E-911 - $6.552.17: Economic
Development - $886.93; Grants & Contributions - $901.47; CDBG Grants Fund -
$1.420.00; Fleet Maintenance - $56,440.74; Worker’s Compensation - $941.68 and CIP
Fund - $29,928.53.

A motion to approve Consent Agenda Item “B” was made by Councilman Smith and seconded
by Vice-Mayor Read.

Before the vote, Manager Stasiak explained that two (2) payments had been made to Big Mac for
the same service and that the duplicate payment had been voided. There was no further
discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Titsworth, Karr, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

D. Tabled from Previous Meeting. Consider and act upon to concur with Oklahoma
Municipal Assurance Group recommendation to deny Claim No. 134947-TW. (Coru
Middleton, City Clerk)

A motion was made by Councilman Titsworth and seconded by Councilman Smith to concur
with Oklahoma Municipal Assurance Group’s recommendation to deny Claim No. 134947-TW.

Before the vote, Vice-Mayor Read stated that he had asked for this item to be removed to discuss
the process used when staff responded to this type of claim. He commented that in the future
when an employee responded, they needed to get pictures. He added that this could help in
making decisions, no matter the insurances decision. There was no further discussion. and the
vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Titsworth, Smith, Read. Karr, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.
E. Consider, and act upon, approving ADDENDUM NO. 6, to the Water Purchase Contract

between the City of McAlester and Oklahoma State Penitentiary and authorizing the
Mayor to sign ADDENDUM NO. 6. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

Page 3 of 12



A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Councilman Karr to approve
ADDENDUM NO. 6, to the Water Purchase Contract between the City of McAlester and
Oklahoma State Penitentiary and authorize the Mayor to sign ADDENDUM NO. 6.

Before the vote, there was discussion among the Council, Manager Stasiak and Attorney Ervin
regarding the rate that was charged last year. what affected the amount that was charged and
when the new rate would go into effect.

After the discussion. Vice-Mayor Read moved to table for further information. The motion was
seconded by Councilman Smith. There was no further discussion, and the vote was taken as
follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Smith, Karr, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: Councilman Titsworth

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

F. Consider, and act upon, approving ADDENDUM NO. 6, to the Water Purchase Contract
between the City of McAlester and Pittsburg County Rural Water District No. 6 and
authorizing the Mayor to sign ADDENDUM NO. 6. (Cora Middleton, City Clerk)

A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Councilman Karr to approve
ADDENDUM NO. 6, to the Water Purchase Contract between the City of McAlester and
Pittsburg County Rural Water District No. 6 and authorize the Mayor to sign ADDENDUM NO.
6.

Vice-Mayor Read moved to table ADDENDUM NO. 6, to the Water Purchase Contract between
the City of McAlester and Pittsburg County Rural Water District No. 6. The motion was
seconded by Councilman Smith.

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Smith, Barnett, Karr & Mayor Harrison
NAY: Councilman Titsworth

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.
A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Vice-Mayor Read to open a Public
Hearing to address two (2) Ordinances. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as

follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Titsworth, Barnett, Karr & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried and the Public Hearing was opened at 6:16 P.M.

Page 4 of 12



Public Hearing

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALESTER, OKLAHOMA. AMLENDING
ORDINANCE NO. 2467 WHICH ESTABLISHED THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-
14 REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES: PROVIDING FOR A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALESTER, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING SECTION
2-67. PERSONNEL POLICIES OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES: REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE: AND
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

There were no comments from the Council or the audience. Councilman Smith moved to close
the Public Hearing, seconded by Vice-Mayor Read. There was no discussion, and the vote was

taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Titsworth, Karr, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried and the Public Hearing was closed at 6:17 P.M.

Scheduled Business

1. Consider and act upon accepting the annual City of McAlester Audited Financial
Statements and Independent Auditor’s Report for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2013.
(Mike Gibson, Cole & Reed and Toni Ervin, CFO)

Executive Summary

Motion to accept the annual Audit for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2013 for the City of McAlester.

Councilman Smith moved to accept the City of McAlester Audited Financial Statements and
Independent Auditor’s Report for Fiscal Year ending June 30, 2013. The motion was seconded
by Vice-Mayor Read.

Before the vote, Mike Gibson addressed the Council informing them that his firm had issued an
unmodified opinion on the City’s Financial Statements. He added that this was the opinion that
was wanted.

Toni Ervin informed the Council that the Finance Department had filled out a CAFR report.
explaining that this furnished a lot of historical information and they would be filing it with the
GFOA.

Mr. Gibson explained that this report provided a lot of transparency and the City was hoping to
receive the Certificate of Excellence. He added that the first time the report was filed the City

might not received the certificate.

There was no further discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

Page 5ot 12



AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Karr, Barnett, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.
2. A. McAlester Public Library Presentation and Discussion. (Presenter Mr. Bob Basolo)

B. Consider and Act Upon to renew a Resolution supporting a new Public Library
Building and endorsing a fund raising campaign by the Friends of the Library of
McAlester, Inc.

Executive Summary
Motion to approve renewing Resolution.

Bob Basolo addressed the Council regarding the McAlester Public Library’s activities. He then
introduced Christine Sauro, Head Librarian. Ms. Sauro addressed the Council reviewing the
various activities for all ages and how busy the Library was during the different seasons.

Mr. Basolo introduced Emily Dunnagen who explained the reason that the Friends of the Library
needed a Resolution from the City of McAlester. She reviewed which entity provided or
maintained the Library. She reviewed the statistical information regarding the reasons that
McAlester needed a new library.

There was discussion among the Council including Mr. Basolo concerning the square footage of
the proposed library, the site the group had located for the new library, the location. funding for
the new library, the number of books that are discarded annually and the percentage of
McAlester residents that use the library.

A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Vice-Mayor Read to approve
RESOLUTION NO. 14-02, supporting the efforts of the Friends of the Library to raise funding
for a new library.

Before the vote, Manager Stasiak commented that there were some recommended changes to the
Resolution. He read the changes and commented that if the Council were okay with those
changes they would be made prior to the Mayor signing the Resolution.

There was no further discussion, and the vote was taken as follows;

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read. Titsworth, Karr, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried

3. Consider, and act upon, an Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 2467 which established
the budget for fiscal year 2013-2014; repealing all conflicting ordinances; providing for a
severability clause; and declaring an emergency. (Toni Ervin, CFO)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve the budget amendment ordinance.

Page 6 of 12



ORDINANCE NO. 2489

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALESTER, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING
ORDINANCE NO. 2467 WHICH ESTABLISHED THE BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR
2013-14; REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

A motion was made by Vice-Mayor Read and seconded by Councilman Smith to approve
ORDINANCE NO. 2489.

Before the vote, Toni Ervin addressed the Council reviewing the exhibits to the amendment. She
informed the Council that this amendment would appropriate funding for the 30 inch Pump
Header Replacement Project, the Economic Development Strategic Analysis Project and
donations for the Disc golf course and a Firewise Grant.

After a brief discussion concerning the Pump Header the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Titsworth, Karr, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried

Vice-Mayor Read moved to approve the EMERGENCY CLAUSE, seconded by Councilman
Karr. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Karr, Barnett, Smith, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

4. Consider, and act upon, authorizing the appropriation of $230,000 for the replacement of’
the 30 - inch header pipe at the Water Treatment Plant. (John Modzelewski, P.E.. City
Engineer and Public Works Director)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve the appropriation of $230,000 for the replacement of the 30- inch header pipe at the

Water Treatment Plant.

A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Vice-Mayor Read to authorize the
appropriation of $230,000 for the replacement of the 30 - inch header pipe at the Water
Treatment Plant.

Before the vote, John Modzelewski explained that this was a follow up from the previous
meeting where the replacement of the 30 inch header pipe was discussed and the funds for the
replacement of the meter was requested to be added. He commented the meter would measure
the amount of water that was treated.

Page 7ol12



Councilman Barnett clarified that after this appropriation the City would submit this project out
for bid. There was no further discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Karr, Barnett, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

5. Consider, and act upon, approval of Change Order No. 1, for an extension of six days to
the existing contract with Austin Paving, LLC for construction of road and infrastructure
improvements along Seventeenth Street from Comanche Avenue to South Avenue. (John
Modzelewski, P.E., City Engineer and Public Works Director)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve Change Order No. 1 for the extension of time to the construction contract with Austin

Paving, LLC for construction of road and infrastructure improvements along Seventeenth Street from

Comanche Avenue to South Avenue.

A motion as made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Vice-Mayor Read to approve Change
Order No. 1 for the extension of six (6) days to the construction contract with Austin Paving.
LLC, for construction of road and infrastructure improvements along Seventeenth Street from
Comanche Avenue to South Avenue.

Before the vote, John Modzelewski addressed the Council explaining that adverse weather
conditions were the reason for this request.

There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read. Barnett, Titsworth, Karr & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

6. Consider, and act upon, approval of Change Order No. 2 to the existing contract with
Austin Paving. LLC for construction of road and infrastructure improvements along
Seventeenth Street from Comanche Avenue to South Avenue due to the unexpected
relocation of an unidentified sewer service line. (John Modzelewski, P.E., City Engincer
and Public Works Director)

Executive Summary

Motion to approve Change Order No. 2 for the unexpected relocation of an unidentified sewer service

line.

A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Vice-Mayor Read to approve
Change Order No. 2, with Austin Paving, LLC, for construction of road and infrastructure
improvements along Seventeenth Street from Comanche Avenue to South Avenue due to the
unexpected relocation of an unidentified sewer service line.

Page 8 of 12



Before the vote, John Modzelewski addressed the Council explaining that the company had
encountered a sewer service line that had not been documented on any of the City maps.

There was a brief discussion among the Council. Mr. Modzelewski, Tammy Robinson and Jared
Eddy, with EST Consultants, concerning where the private sewer line was located. why there
were two (2) manholes instead of one (1), the base material, and using a concrete patch on strect
repairs instead of asphalt.

Vice-Mayor Read asked that Mr. Modzelewski read in detail what Change Order No. 2 actually
would entail and the following information be entered verbatim into the minutes of the meeting.

Mr. Modzelewski stated “CIP No. 1: Seventeenth Street from Comanche to South Avenue. The
following changes are made to the Contract Documents: This Change Order requests funding to
relocate an unknown sewer service line. This work will require an extension of seven (7) days to
the contract time and increase the contract by $27.439.12 for a total contract price of
$611.481.17. The date for substantial completion will be July 8, 2014.”

There was no further discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Barnett, Titsworth, Karr & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

7. Discussion and possible action on Retail Sales Tax Incentive Program for McAlester
Main Street District Businesses and Choctaw Corridor accepting application of enclosed
business as an applicant. (Toni Ervin, CFO)

Executive Summary

Our recommendation would be to accept this business as an applicant and authorize Mayor to sign

certificate of acceptance as a participant in the Retail Sales Tax Incentive Program.

A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Vice-Mayor Read to accept the
applications of “The Urban Overlook™ and “Back Alley Billiards™ as participants in the Retail

Sales Tax Incentive Program and authorize the Mayor to sign the certificates.

Before the vote, Toni Ervin addressed the Council explaining that both applicants meet the
requirements to participate in the Program.

After a brief discussion regarding the locations of the businesses, the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Titsworth, Karr, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

8. Consider, and act upon, an Ordinance on proposed revised Personnel Policies. including
Drug and Alcohol Testing Policies, for amendment of the City Code section 2-67 and

Page 9 of 12



repeal of any previous Personnel Policies, Employee Handbook, and Administrative
Policies; repealing all conflicting ordinances; providing for a severability clause; and
declaring an emergency. (Toni Ervin, CFO)

Executive Summary
Staff recommends discussion of any changes, questions, concerns, and a motion to approve the Revised

Personnel Policies.

ORDINANCE NO. 2490

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALESTER, OKLAHOMA, AMENDING
SECTION 2-67. PERSONNEL POLICIES OF THE CODE OF ORDINANCES;
REPEALING ALL CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Vice-Mayor Read to approve the
revised Personnel Polices.

Before the vote, Toni Ervin addressed the Council explaining that the changes made to the City’s
Personnel Policies were to bring them into legal compliance and no employee benefits had been
changed.

After a briet discussion. the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Karr, Barnett, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.

Vice-Mayor Read moved to approve the EMERGENCY CLAUSE, seconded by Councilman
Karr. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Read, Karr, Smith, Titsworth, Barnett & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried.
New Business
There was no new business.

City Manager’s Report

Manager Stasiak reported that he would be in National Incident Management System (NIMS)
training for the next couple of days. He informed the Council that several employees were
working on a “Fun Day” that would coordinate with Armed Forces Day and the first of the
Movies in the Park. He added that all funds raised would be donated to Hope House.

Page 10 0f 12



Remarks and Inquiries by City Council

Vice-Mayor Read inquired about the money from AT&T for the tower lease. Manager Stasiak
commented that the City should receive the funds ninety (90) days after the permit application.

Councilman Karr expressed his gratitude to the citizens of 4" Ward, commenting that it had been
a privilege to serve on the Council. He stated that he believed that McAlester was moving in the

right direction with the Administration and Council. He then thanked the City’s Administration
and Council.

Councilmen Smith, Titsworth and Barnett did not have any comments for the evening.

Mavor’s Comments and Committee Appointments

Mayor Harrison thanked Councilman Karr for his service on the Council.

Recess Council Meeting

Mayor Harrison asked for a motion to recess the Regular Meeting to convene the Authoritics.
Councilman Smith moved to recess the Regular Meeting and convene the Authorities. The
motion was seconded by Vice-Mayor Read. There was no discussion, and the vote was taken as
follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Karr, Barnett. Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried and the meeting was recessed at 7:33 P.M.

Reconvene Council Meeting

The Regular Meeting was reconvened at 7:35 P.M.

A motion was made by Councilman Smith and seconded by Vice-Mayor Read to recess the
Regular meeting for an Executive session in accordance with Title 25, Sec. 307.B.4.. for
confidential communications between a public body and its attorney concerning a pending
investigations. claims, or actions, more particularly:

o City of McAlester v. Randy Green
e Fender v. City of McAlester

e Burris v. City of McAlester

e  Wagoner v. City of McAlester

There was no discussion. and the vote was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Karr, Barnett, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Page 11 of 12



Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried and the meeting was recessed at 7:35 P.M.

Executive Session
Recess into Executive Session in compliance with Section Title 25 Section 307 B.4 et.seq. Oklahoma Statutes, to wit:

1) Proposed executive session pursuant to Title 25. Sec. 307 (B) (4) for Confidential
communications between a public body and its attorney concerning a pending
investigations, claims, or actions, more particularly:

e City of McAlester v. Randy Green
« Fender v. City of McAlester

e Burris v. City of McAlester

e Wagoner v. City of McAlester

Reconvene Council Meeting

The Regular Meeting was reconvened at 8:26 P.M. Mayor Harrison reported that the Council
had recessed the Regular Meeting for an Executive Session in accordance with Title 25, Sec.
307.B.4., for confidential communications between a public body and its attorney concerning a
pending investigations, claims, or actions, more particularly:

o City of McAlester v. Randy Green
e Fender v. City of McAlester

o Burris v. City of McAlester

o Wagoner v. City of McAlester

Only that matter was discussed, no action was taken and the Council returned to open session at
8:26 P.M., and this constituted the Minutes of the Executive Session.

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the Council, Councilman Smith moved for the
meeting to be adjourned, seconded by Vice-Mayor Read. There was no discussion. and the vote
was taken as follows:

AYE: Councilman Smith, Read, Karr, Barnett, Titsworth & Mayor Harrison
NAY: None

Mayor Harrison declared the motion carried, and the meeting was adjourned at 8:26 P.M.

ATTEST: Steve Harrison, Mayor

Cora Middleton, City Clerk

Page 12 of 12



CLAIMS FROM

February 18, 2014
Thru
March 4, 2014



KEGULAR DEPAKTMENT PAYMENT REGTE

03/11/2714

GENERAL FUND

CHECK#

EMPLOYEE TEAV CLEKK &
RAT ING

CONF

TONT ERVIN
TCHARLD BEIFORT

FOR VINYL

& T LONG

TELEFHONE UT1 PHONE 063169 Z11.62
01 -5431202 SRATING * JANITORIAL CeR222 39z2.90

4
01 -%542203

REPALRS & MAIL SUFPPLIES
SUPPLI

SUFPLI

5542

SI-ANNZEY AL

1

a1 MONTHLY BOTTLZ LEASE 3
01 REPAIKE & MAT MONTHLY BOTTLE LERSE RN

01 -5431328 INTERNET SERV INTERNET S8V3-5 FIRE STATION 068170 €2.95%
01 -CSE&E324E TNTERNET SERV INTERNET & 2L1C WORKS FAC 068198 B3B8

ATWOOLE
MAT MISC MAINT & REFAIR TTEMS 06ERZZS £3.94
MAT FAINT SUFPLT
MAL PRINT SUFPLI

VA1 FAINT SUFPLIZS

MAT MISC MAINT & REPAIR 1TEMS
MAI MI
AT MIST MAINT & REPAIK TITEMZ
REPATIRE & MAIT MISC MAINT & REPAIK ITEMS
REFATRE & MAT MISC MAINT & REPAIK ITEMS

MAINT & REPAIK ITEMS

T-1942/2

1-1944/9

BANK CF CKLAHCMA

CEM CARE FUND !
CEM CARE FUNL {
© CEM CARE FUND ADMIN

FEE

0157 UNICN IRS

0z MAINT & KREPATRS B30T
o MAINT & REPAZRE ¥4
0% REPRIRE MIZC MAINT & REPATRE 97
-3 % LEGAL KESOUR
I-71%Z6 01 SAFETY EXPENE TRAINING VI 06R23S 1,195,000

ECTS OF IZ



JLAR DEFARTMENT

ATME FCR 037101

“NERAL FUND

NAME

TINT NAME NESCRTFTT

SE YEARLY I

CENSE FEE& MAINT

ZRE .40

- CARTER TRUCKING
1-413¢ 01 -554Z35% I BOART/ TR FOR TKREES Gesz237 o
CoraT
0l UTILITY GAS-FIRE EMER RESF COMPLEX
0 UTILITY 2 UTIL.-EMZR RESF CENTER
0 UTTLT 39,69
B8 UTTLY 25.03
T ocInTan EC
I-14117 01 -5218301 AUDITING TYEARLY AULIT FEES (&8240 O oo
I-708] 01 -5215302 TANT FEEZ (68247 Z,107.58
I & I ELEVATOR INC
-2 01 FLEVATOR RETA ELEVATOR REPATRE teazaz 362,05
1 GLOY
T-TNVOR4 a3 OPERATING sUF MELICAL GLCVES e LED
i-n
i1 -SEa3ius LaRzge )

g

CONTRACT LABO

FWREE FRE-€ GAMES

CRIM® CERT OekZ48 e ol

ERVIN ATTOKNEY.

4033159740 [

2014

I-E1169086.001 Dl o-h43lzon CLCTHING ARLLO CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 163.99

N

& MAI EQUIPMENT EENTAL
& MAT FEOULIFMENT RENTAL

Tiouz CFERAT

S YERRLY TU

0E8173 190,

21 CLOTHING

01 -5421207 CLOTHING ALL

EING ALLOWANCE
ITNG ALLOWANCE

119.96-




FOR

FUN

RAL

ITEM #

AN

J-BCOOD

I-BZ00E

ARBMAKK TO.

G3/11/2014

L

CR

0647

5009

- 547 JIM EEFRIGERATION
I-14~15%8¢
-K £ X-BAR CO CONSTRUCTICN

I-22622

KEITH A.

KIAMICHL TETH

R

RE

G

1)

LAR DEPARTMENT

B continued

01 -5431207
01 -5431207
01 -5431207
-5431207

01 -543120

01 -0431207
01 -5431207

01 -5431207
-5431207

FAYMENT

CLCTHING
CLOTHING

ALLO
ALLO
ALLO

CLOTHING

CLOTHING CLOTHING ALLOWANCE

CTHING ALLO THING

CLOTHING ALLO CLOTHING
5 ALLO CLOTHING ALLCWANCE
ZLOTHING ALLOWANCE

) CLOTHING
5 BLLOWANCE

ALLOWANCE

TRAVEL EXF-UMPIRE CERT.

EMPLOYEE TRAV

TREE B0ARD/TK TREES FOR PARKS

CONTRACTED

IER LEASE FEBE

CFERATING SUF MISC
UYERATING 3UF OFFICE SUFRFLIRS

MONTHLY
MGNTHLY

NTHLY

SUFFCKT
SUPPCRT
EUPPORT

INMATE FEES

LONE

CONTROL REPAIRS

REPATRS

& MAL

KFEPAIRS & MAI FEE-T

9 GRVES

CONTRACT

LABC

SCBA/RESFIRATOR FIT

FEE

MONTHLY

MI&C

MAINT & REFRIKE

CHECK#%

J6RZ54

NEEZE]

63269

066274

AMOUNT

.66

QB

210,00
40,91




PAGE: 4

REGULAR DEFAKTMENT
CLAIM3 FCOR 03/11/20.4

AMGUNT

# G/T. RCCOUNT NAME

C-Lanisg LOCKE SUPPLY CO. continued

CAPITAL

QUTLA BI.0G MAT POR 1G5 PCUND NeeZ7t 134.34

LOWE '3
REPATRE & MALT M1

CAPITAL OUTLA MA

MAINT

RIALZ

1-07625% REPATIRE & MAT MTSC MAINT & REFPALKR ITEMS 7
CAPITAL CUTLA MATERIALS ¥CR DOG POUND 62,01
REPATRE & MAL MIS8C MAINT & REZPAIR TTEME [EI R

TEMCTITICN DEMO FEES G

10, 556, GO

ToMOUTLE MUE

KEPAIRE & MAI
01 -5431203 REPAT & MAT
01 -5431203 KEFATE & MAL

SUFPLTES
SUFFLIES
SUFFLIEZ

01 -5542203 REPAIRS & MAT C & BARRKRELS NEEZED

12 CPERRTING SUF AL FOR RULIIT REP DeE264 LE. 64

LoOUndl 4 CELA TRY COMM

[ ING sUP TAG FCR p-l9l0 37
01 OI1-CK FCK IN CONTRACT WITH , AO0. 00

LIABILITY IN& PROFERTY INS PREMIUMS
LIAB IN& PREMITUMS
CIABILITY INS MISC EQUIP INS FREMIUNS

I-4TH QTR

AUTC LIAB & DRMAGE INS PR

s}

AT

T-4TH CTR

T-F0DZ4Z PETER STASIAK

1-2C140 EMFLOYEF TRAV TRAVEL EXP-HEALTHY COMMUNITY Ues17ct LhELTE
T=231400 FMFTOYEE TRAV TRAVEL EX INTERSTATE  0€R200 120,22

TeFGORGT PUSLIC SH

FLECTRIC UTIL
ETECTRIC UTIL
ELECTRIC UTTL FLECTRIC-EMERG b
ELECTRIC UTIL FLECTRIC-PLD/NARC

VILION & XOMAR EBK

C

0% -554Z220¢ MTCALE CHEMICALS FOR PARKS 3,408,580
0l -5542200 SMICALS CHEM & FOR PARKS 328,50




EGULAR DEPARTMENT PRYMENT REGT

‘OR 02/11/27014

01 GENERAL FUNT
NAME TTEM # G/ AMOININT
T continged
01 =5547206 CHEM1CALY 168304 gbn.ng

C-ROTZ00 RICHARD RUSHING

I-202403015977 0l -554430¢

LABO F

RETRRY OF STATE

I-13-01¢27 1

OPE

NG ZUF NOTARY FILING FEE

i- 5 EQUIPMENT INT
5020314 01 -5548314 REPEIRS & MAT FMERGENCY CENERATORS DEE310
K 7244 SHRWN SMITH
T-20140219593¢ 01 -5653213 TRAVEL EXP-0SHA TRAINTING CeALTE 371.4%

"PETIAL OFE 1

3 ALLT FTRE REC
CLOTHING ALLZ FIKE REC
CLOTHING ALLG FIRE RECK
CLOTHING ALLO CLOTHING ALLOWANCE
CLCTHING ALLO CLOTHING ALLOWANCE
ING ALLC TLOTHING AIT.CWANC

ETANDAR

REPAIRS & MAT FIFE FOR REFAIRS G68314 186,76

STARPLES ADVAN

PLIES

g

SUPFLIES

OFERATING
OFERATZ

OPERATING ZUF CFFICE SUPPLIES 54,90
OFERATING SUF OFFICE SUPPLI 1w, 07

CPERATING
BTTING
SPERATING &1

ZUE CFPICE 068215

0E8315

CPERATING

7. H. ROGERS

REF?
REPATRE & MAL
REPAZ e MAT

IRE & MAT

MAINT & FATR TTEMS
D MAINT & REFAIK ITEMS
COMAINT & REFATR TTEMS

REPATRE & MAL T MAINT & REPRIR ITEMS €.29
REFATRE MAL MAINT & KEPAIR la.587

5 TUNYA M EARNEZ

CONTRACT

REKEEPER FEZ- 17 GAVES ¢ L0




PAGE: €

REGULAR DEFARTMENT PAYMENT R

CLAIMS FCOR 03/11/2014

GENERAT, FUND

continued

KEPAIR
REPALR

0
on
a1
o1

REFAIK

01 REFAIRS 1s0.00
TELEFEONE UTI CELL 1,834.10

—WInZh
ATKE & MAL MIST REPAIR & MAINT ITEME It EEL.53

MAJOR ACTOUN

L, 660,77

EQUTPMENT REN

1284l

N
~)

FUNL o1 GENERAL FUND TCTRL: 65,470,



233 M REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REGISTER
130 CLAIMS FOR 03/12/2014

b MPWR

# G/L ACCQUNT NAME

& MINING
T-4B120%¢

T-4R12088

AR

I-4B1210% TAR
I-4B1210G2 LAB FEES

COMMUNTCATIC

1-2014021859 UTM OFFICE 68170 132.9C

<
S

INTERNET SERV INTEKNZT

06s171 R

1-261402

FHCUNE EXP-INTERNET

& MARINT ITE

REPATRE &

o2 REPA &
oz REFAL &

0z REPATRE & MAI AIR LINES FOK WTP
150 UNION TRON WORKE, INC.
1-51771546. a UTILITY MATNT MISC REFAIR FARIS .51
I-S1772865 0z UTTLITY MAINT MISC REPAIK FARTS E2.7¢
0z UTILITY MAIXNT 21.94
nz UTZLITY MAINT
n2 UTILITY MAINT
a2 ¢ MATNT FARTS
IN
o3 05 -B9T3304 UARTEKRLY TESTING I, 0800
0z ALUM F wli'p
1-BEW476593 [ ALUM FOR WTP
- 3 CET CORPORATTCN
I-13 uz CONSUTTANTS ZLA
CENTERFCTNT ZNERGY ARKL
T-20l4n2Zes Xn-E267304 GAS TITILITY GAS UTIL.-FUBLIT WKS FAC GER1932
LGy

ARLY AUDIT FEZES GERZLG T Lul e

REFATRS & MAT REPA PFLIES NE
REFAIKE & MAT KEPRIR SUPPLIES 6z

REPATRE & MAD EEPAIR &

LIRS




DEFARTM=NT PAYMENT REGI PAGE: &

CRIPTION CHECK#

NAME ITEM # G/L ACCOUNT NAM=T !

itinued
I-CKMCALZ16Z27 02 -5074203 REFATRE & MAT

" REFATEK

0 FIRST NATIONAL BANK

I-032014-4%134 0z

ILAR & COMFACTOR (43

TMENT CATE

EE4510

T-936138222¢9 G2 -5974203 & MAT

S1D3 FOR WIP OERZEE EX=10

FUEL EXPENSE LIESEL FOR FQUTPMENT <

0 P
i-Z 4% T ZLEANING
I-007% az CFERATING SUP CLEANTNG SERVICES Ges2 SO
I-I0d
i 36 PORT FEES-URBGC 283.1¢

KIAMICHT ZILECTRIC

I-201402185925 G2 RIC-EEREFCRL LN TEH1TY 492..4

ks ELECTRIC JTTL

REPAIRS & MAI
MAT

MAINT & REPAIRS
REPAIE & MAINT IT
T MAINT & REFAIERS
MAINT & REPAIRS

I-MLILER MTSTY VALLEY

TILLELD WATER-WWTP 268274 ZRLR4

jSHEn] REPATR MARI 3/4" BEASS ELU

T-CTIis CKLA ZEPT OF COMMERCE
CLEG - RDIF #8903

1,14¢

=OK MUNTCI:

h2 ZE TRAV TRAINING FPEE @5, a0
i2 WWEE TRAY TRAINING FER Bl

ING PROFERTY IN3S EREMIUMS
ING LTAR
INS MISC EQUTP INS PREMIUMS

AUTG INSURANC ATUTC LIAB & DAMARGE INE PR

I1-47H

I-4TH QTR
I-4TH OTR

SERVICE

I-137507574 02 -5973509 LAB TESTING

AR

2697 0z -

¢}

I-14



2133 M KEGULAR DEPAKTMENT PAYMENT F

11130 CLAIMS FOR 03/11/2014

n: MEU

NAME ITEM #

CHECK# AMCUNT

FACE ANALYTITAL ZERVICE

T-l4T50EE4E

TEETING FEES

o296

T-2014 RENEWAL FEE 0z -521e6202

RATING SUP

FRICE MATL FEFR &3 440,00

& MAT

TING HAT BATTERIES

1-F FRFEKR CO

I-24¢€15 0z & MAT JANTTCRIAL

e u2 FIRE HYDRANT NUTE & ROLTS 541.1%
LoTannl T TUMBER CO.

1-48441" -5 STREET REFAIR FGRMING SUTPLIZS CER3LE

I-271412 & MAI FINISH PUME-PUMP TE,151.45

20 UNITEL STATES CELLULARK

—20.4022558949 0z TELEFHCNE UT1 CELL EXP-MPWA

ITY SURFFLY

WATER METEKRS  WATEX METE
FIPE FCR REFATRE
SUFFLIES FOR

REFATRE & MAL

WATER MAIN RE
WR M s

WATFR MRETERE
WATER METERS

UNITEL FACKRGING & SHIP

T-1347494

REPAIK

SAMPLE

FUNT 0z MEWA TOTAL: 101,




JEPARTMENT PAYMENT KEGISTER PAGE: 1T

RAME ITEM # N AMOUNT
1-F
FNB LCAN #1192 LGAN #1107 - ATRPURT AUTH i 5, 020000
1-2000 OMAG-CK MUNICIPAL ASSUR

TNSURANCE/BON FRCPERTY INS FREMILUME
INSURANCE JUIF INS FREMIC

I-4TH
I-4TH QT

R
T-4TH QTR

/BON MI

9
'K GE5295

INSURANC AUTO LIAB & DAMAGE INZ

UNTTETD

03 -5876315 TELEPHONE UTI

TGTARL: 9, RTE 6D




REGULAR

ARTVMENT eAYMENT KEGISTER PAGE: 11

CLAIMZ FOR

FURZ ) NUTKITION

NAME TTEM 4 NAME TEECRIFTICON CHECKH
1-FE2Z07 EMMEFE

NTRACT SERV CO

TRATZT MEAL DELIVERY
ONTRACT £ERV REIMB MILEAGE FOR MEAL DEL UGEZ49

TEMOLTSE MARY J. LEBCUZFR
CONTRACZT MEAL

KEIMB MILEAGE FOR MEAL DEL Qerz77 104.:¢

DELIVERY

VEE2TT 240,00

LIABTLITY INS LTAR TNE FREMTUMS (ERZ95 3,69€.8n
AUTC INSURANC AUTO LIAZ & TAMAC

U
i
I
=
1
0
n

CHELLE CHEYENNE

I-20140301597¢8 D8 —5540308

EEIMB MILEAGE FOR MEAL TiEL JEE30€ 978

P-NUTRITION LeRDLE 207,12

T-UO0LZ0 UNTTED STATES

-NUTRITION

FUNL b

TOTAL: L,773.29



oM REGULAK LEPARTMENT PAYMENT PAGE: 1Z

11230 CLAIMS FOR 03/11/2024

il EMPLE TREMENT

VENDOE NAME CHECK# AMTUNT

OEA2AL 11z,

FINT 11 EMPLOYEE RET

EMENT




NEME

M

CLAIMS FOR 03/121/72014

FOLTCE GRANT

ITEM %

REGJLAR TEFAKTMENT FAYMENT REG!

G/L ACCCOUNT NAME

ENED

14

REIMB GRANT

POLICE

FUNDE

FUND

CHECK#




REGULAR

CLATMS FCR 03/11/2314

PARTMENT PAYMENT REGL:

FAGE: 14

TOURTSM FUND

NAME # G/L RCTOUNT NAME CHECK# AMOUNT

ADVERT

0e8233 oo

SL-CLI46% CITY OF MCALESTER SPECI

T-13-01469 27

TOURTSM EXFEN JUNK HIFEFY ROAL

STER MAIN STKREET

z 27 MATN STREET P CONTRACT WITH MCALESTER MAIN & CG68Z282 1,050,300
L=zt TN MCALEZTER
1-0225 27 PRILE IN RACT WITH PRIDE IN McA 0ER299

FARRCT

I-00l 27 -DE55340 OFFICE RENT KENTARL FE

FN CFLL EXP-TOURIEM

1-201402255243 27

TOURIEM EX

27 TCURISM FUND TCTAL: &




ENT PAYMENT

NAME ITEM 4 WM CHECK#
D132 CENT *OINT ENERGY ARKI
1-201402185232 pigs) GRS UTILITY ¢
CONTRACT INMATE FEES UEEZ6E
23 -565437¢ REFRTRS & MAI HVAC REPAIRS-EXPC Z

£Iy
-47TH QTR
e e
T
I-BOGEL

TOMMUNTTY 2RO
I-

REFAIK & MAIN MISC MATNTENANCE =211

LIABILITY I FROFERTY INE FREMIUMSE QEEZOL
LIABLLITY I LIAB I PREMT
AUTC INZURANC AUTC LIABR & DAMAGE I

REFAIKE & MAI QUARTERLY PEST CONTROL

CTRIC-EXPC

FERBOE

REFAIR & MAIN JRNITORIAL S0

REFAIR & MAIN FIRE ALARM INZF F
& MAIN FLlRE ALARM INSEF FEE

Ze TELEFHCNE LTI CELL EXF-EXFC 8
ZR MISC CONC

FUNLD 2R

FAGE:

14

AMOUNT

640, 65




35 PM

CI-UN0TE0 UNTTED STATES

GTI-WOL392 WINDSTKREARM CORPCRATION

I-20149

REGULAR DEFARTMENT FARYMENT XEGI

111530 CLRIMS FOR 03/11/2014

G/L ACCOUNT NAMF

TRANSLATION FOR 911 CALI

911 CTK ZQUIPMENT REFATRS

LIAE INE

T AUTO LIAB & DAMAGE INS PR

-E-%11

TRUNK LINY

o




M F

OMIC

CE 03/11/2014

DEVELCPMENT

GULAR CEFPARTMENT

FAYMENT

MAIR

FUNL

REGTSTEK

v CIBG - EDIF CONT #12248

CHECK#

CONTRACT WITH MCALESTER MAIN & JGRIAZ

ONTRACT WITH PRIDE IN McARLEST JE8292

LOBBYING SERVICES-MIGA

30 ECONCSMTC DEVELCOFMENT TCTAL:

AMOUNT

AG0, 00

o



K

GULAR IJEPARTMENT FAYMENT REGILS
TLAIMS FCR 03/11/2014

35 FLEET MAINTENAN:

CRECKE AMCUNT

T 43,49
I1-938934 9.15
T-933005 4E.48

L.Eh

KEFAI
REFRIRS &
REFAIRS &
REPATRS &
RFEFATRS &

T-939

251

.

S

@

KEPAIRS & MAL SHOP

REFAT & MAL =M

. REPATR FAKTS

35 REFPAL & MBT ZMALL REPAIR PAKTE
35 KEPAL KEPRIR FARTS
35 REFPAIRS MLT =k REPAIR PRRTEZ X
25 -5 e} REPATRE & z NeERZ0E €50, a0
T-6T4 35 KEFAIRS & MAL ZFRAY NCZZLE CE326¢8 zR0.01
—610 15 KEPAT & MAL PARTE FCOR GeRzer 547 i

II-NLTFET O FREELDOM FCRL INC
REFAIRE &
REFATRS &

35 REFAIRSE &
34 REPAIRS & 45,95
15 REPAZ Elx
I-OT00TL O'REILLY A
3= REFAIRE & 14,00~
35 REFAIRS & 6L 99-
REPARIRE & 54.39-

REFPA &
REPAL &




REGULAR [EPARTMENT FAYMENT KRFEGTETER FRGE: 19
03/11/722014

FNANCE

CHECK# AMO

REPAIRS &
KREPRIRE &
KEPARIRE &
REPAIRE &
KEFPARI
REPATRE &
REPAIRS & MARI MISC
KEFPATRE &

o

4 FARTE

& FPARTE

KEFAIRS & ZUrF & FARTS
KREPAIRS & SUFF & PAKTS 25,68
[ TFF & 1 0

&

I3
35 -5862203 & MAL MISC SHOFP SUEP

T 35 -5REZZ03 & M SHOF SUFF & Z8
35 REPAL MIST TIRE .ok
35 REPAT MISC TIKE 58,95
35 REFRIKS MAT REPATR PARTS FOR WW-7 DEE30L L1z
I-2T009% RAM OINC
3L FL OMAINT EEAE]
=745
3n -k REFAIRE & MAT NTKCL VALVE FOr £-21 601,82
20 UNITED CELLULAR
I-201402 35 TEILEF} UTI Ce3203 6, 9

I-wWonl3t
KEPAL & MAL
KEPAT VAT
VAl
-a




REGULAR
For 03/11/2024

DOEPARTMENT FAYMENT REGIS

CLAIME

G/L ACCOUNT

NAME

T-TRUST

1-12051

DEFT

AGENT FE

FUINL

PAGE: 20

LN CHECK#

AMCUNT

BOND AGENT

FEES

36 DFELTCATEDR

LES TAX-MFWA TOTAL: 2,500, 20



REGULAR DEPARTMENT FAYMENT REGI

VENDCOR NAME ITEM # G/L RCCOUNT NANME AMTUNT

CING YARD

I-T755T0

CAFPITAL QUTLA FORONEW MOWE

TAYMENT ON LDURAFATCHER 89

41 -5542401 CAPITAL
41 -n54240% CAPITAL
41 -t 2471 CAPITAT, OUT

41 =5542403 CAPTITAL 41,4
-7 TWIN TITIES RERLY MTX,
I-59935 41 -5542402 CAPITAL CUTLA TONCKETE GO0

FUNL 41 Clr FUND TOTRL

REPORT GRAND TOTAL:




REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT REG

s -
. =GROUF BUNGE
ANNLUAIL BNNUAL BUDGET CVFR

NAME

BUDGET BULGET AVAILAELE EUDG

CIL-0K FOR INDEPENDENT LIV
EMPLOYEE TRAVFL & TRARINTN
OPERATING SUPPLIES

EMPLOYEE TRAVEL & TRAININ T
CPERATING SUFFLIES Y
FE=E

CONSULTANTE

COFERATING SUFFLIES

AUDLTI Y
CONSULTANTS

EQUIFMENT RENTALS

ELECTRIC UTTLTT

GAS UTIZ T

TELE NE UTILITY

AUTC INSURANCE

LIABILITY TNSURANCE/BONLS Y

SOFTWAKE MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTEZ SERVICES
OFERATING SUFELIES

'HING ALLOWAN:

NTRAZTED SERVIC
TRAVEL & TRAININ
CRFITAL CUTLAY

OPERATING
REPAIRE & MAINT
CLOUTHING ALLOWANCE
TNTERNET SEXVICE
SUPFLIES

“AIRS & MAINT SUFFLTIES
CHEMICRLS
CONTRACTED
TKREE BOARD/TREES 3,
KEPAT
KEPALE
CONTRACT LAECR
EMPLOYEFR. TRAVEL
AIRS & MAINT

EMICALS

EMFLO

14,400 5,033.80

5,000 541

& MAINT

& & MAINTENANC

150,48 [y 314,11

SERVZ
REFATRS & MAINTENMANCE SUPP
REPAIRE & MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANC
CPERATING SUPELTES
DFEMOLITION L,
SAFETY EXPENSE Z,7ce.48 BRI &




SAVA/TITA S 253 PM REGULAR DEPARTMENT PAYMENT XEGISTER FAGE:

S}
o

UNT TCTALS  **

S -=0 < GROUP BUDGET=
ANNUATL BULINGET  CVER ENNUAL BUDGET
BULGET AVAILAELE BUDG BLE BULG

NAME

TEAR

BULGET AVAIL

CONTRACTELD
STREET REPAL
INTEKNET RVICE

CPERATING SUPPLIES

SERVICES 8,112

5 & MAINTENAN

FEES
OFERATING
AUDITING
ELECTRIC UTTLTTY

GRS UTILITY
TELEPHCNE UTILITY
AUTC INSURANCE - FLE

PPLIES

LIAEILITY INSURANCE/BONDS
CDBG LOAN #590&

EMFLOYEE TEAVEL & TRATNTN
REFAIRE & MAINT SUPPLIES
LAE TES
REFATRE & MARINT SUPPLIES
CHEMICARLS

NG
G

FUREL EX

_AB TESTING
REFATKS MATNTENANCE
EMF].C TRAVEL & TRAININ
UTITZTITY MATNTENANCE SUPE.
WATER METERS

STREET REFZX
WATER MA
INTEKNET SERVICE
ONE UTILITY

IRE & MAINTENAN

REFARIK

FNE LCAN #119&127 PAYMENTS
CONTE SERVI
TELEPRBCONE UTILITY
AUTC INS

LIABILITY INSURANCE/BONLS

ANCE

TONSULTANTS
J DRUG ENFORCEMENT EXFEN
SURISM EXFENSE GRS ] 45, 500

200

T

ALY
JFFTCE RENT
M
MAIN STREET RAM

REPATR & MATNT SUFFLIES

RTISING

PRILZ




S UASE

2t

33

P

REGULAR ARTMENT

**  G/L AC

NAME

CONCESSION SUFFLI

CONTRACT SERVICE
ELECTRIZ UTILITY
GAS UTILI

TELEPHCNE UTILITY

REFAIRS & MAINTENANCE

AUTO TNSURANC

LIABILITY INSURANCE/BONLS

OFPERATING SUPPL.ES

JZLEPEONE UTILITY
MATNTFNANCE

LIABILITY INZ
MISC PRIDLE IN MCALEST
MAIN STREET PRCGRAM

LOBBYING SERVTC
CDBG / EDIF DURALINE LOAN

T.TANTS

& MAINTENANCE 2
TELEFECONE UTILITY

ACENT FEES

CAPTTAL OUTLAY

_EASE FAYMENTS

FAYMENT REGTETER

OUNT TOTALE

BULIG

ANNUAL
BULGET

FAGE:

GROUE BULCET=

BUDG
AVAILAR

24

S
e




3/04/2614 2:32 PM A / P CHECK REGISTER PAGE: 13

FACKET: 11130 CLAIMS FOR 03/11/2014
YENDOR SET: 01
HANK :  FNB FIRST NATIONAL BANK
CHECK CHECK CHECK CHECK
VENDOR NAME / I.L. DESC TYPE DATE DISCOUNT AMQUNT NO# AMOUNT

** POSTING PERIOD RECAP **

FUND PERIOD AMOUNT
01 2/2014 4,807.42CR
01 3/2014 63,662,80CR
02 2/2014 3,118.61CR
02 3/2014 98,815.27CR
03 2/2014 27.33CR
03 3/2014 9,848,28CR
08 2/2014 289.11CR
08 3/2014 5,484.18CR
11 3/2014 112.50CR
14 3/2014 8,391.46CR
27 2/2014 52.33CR
27 3/2014 6,455,20CR
28 2/2014 12,767.83CR
28 3/2014 17,515.57CR
28 2/2014 472.15CR
29 3/2014 3,694.43CR
30 3/2014 6,382,50CR
35 2/2014 60.96CR
35 3/2014 6,866.75CR
38 3/2014 2,500.00CR
41 3/2014 4,899.26CR

ALL 256,223, 94CR


















//—w ne Service Order: 129533-1 555 Anton Boulevard, Suite 200
MégaPath

A - VOICE - SECURIT Dgte: 3/3/2Q14 ‘ Costa Mesa, CA 92626
e This Quote is Valid Through: 3/26/2014

Account Information Installation Site Information

Customer Name: McAlester Public Works Authority ' . Name: James Stanford
Address 1. 28 E Washington St Address 1: 28 WASHINGTON ST
Address 2: © Address 2:
City:  McAlester  State: OK  Zip: 74501 ‘ City: MCALESTER  State: OK Zip: 74501
Contact Phone: (918) 423-9300 Install Phone: {918) 423-9300
Email:  joe.breeden@biztelok.com Contact Phone: (918) 423-9300
a - ’ Email:  joe.breeden@biztelok.com

Qty| Monthly | One-Time | Monthly Discount | One-Time Discount | NET Monthly | NET One-Time

Customer Provided Access 1 $45.00 $100.00  ($45.00) ($100.00) $0.00 $0.00

Edgemarc 4552 - Voice 1  $28.00 $0.00 ($28.00) ($0.00) $0.00 $0.00

Voice

Integrated SIP (M) 1 $0.00 $0.00 ($0.00) ($0.00) $0.00 $0.00

Voice Sub-Services

Business SIP Trunk Local (M) 20 $9.95 $30.00 ($0.00) ($30.00) $199.00 $0.00
National 5000 Minute Plan (M) 1 $11495 $0.00 ($0.00) ($0.00) $114.95 $0.00
Professional Service Installation (M) 1 $0.00 $350.00 (50.00) ($350.00) $0.00 $0.00
Telephone Number - Enhanced DID (M) 40 $0.50 $2.00 ($0.00) ($2.00) $20.00 $0.00

Sales Contact Name: Sean Mitchell

Title: Business Sales Executive . e
Phone: (206) 254.7307 TotaI‘Montth. $333.95 Total One Time: $0.00
Fax: (206) 260-3164 Term: 36 Months Net 30 Days

Email: sean.mitchell@megapath.com

Promotions

Edgemarc 4552 - Free Rental w/3 year term



Notes

1. All hardware costs are taxable.

2. Order does not reflect the Regulatory Recovery Surcharge or local, state, or federally mandated usage fees and/or taxes.
3. Actual shipping costs may vary and will be assessed at the time of shipping.

4. Pre-qualification information contained in this document is based on best available information and is subject to change. Pre-qualification results do not guarantee
service availability. If the stipulated access technology is not available, another type of access may be proposed to Subscriber and substituted upon Subscriber's
approval, which may result in changes to the quoted MRCs and NRCs. MegaPath commits to making reasonable efforts to find the least expensive access available
that meets the Subscriber's requirements.

5. The Corporate Access SSL - Network-based access policy is set at SSL Server level where any group has access to any resource upon authentication.

6. MegaPath does not credit Subscriber accounts for E-rate discounts. Regardless of Subscriber's eligibility to receive an E-Rate discount for the telecommunications
or Internet services provided herein, Subscriber will be invoiced the entire sum of contracted service. It is solely the Subscriber's responsibility to complete and file any
necessary paperwork and invoice the USAC on its own behalf for any such discount.

7. Prior to, during and after the installation of requested services, Subscriber may choose to request that MegaPath augment the Service order to provide additional
services or remove services from the Service Order. Depending upon the scope of these requested changes, verbal requests from the Subscriber and/or Subscribers
delegated representative may be acceptable to MegaPath in which case MegaPath shall notify Subscriber of its acceptance of said changes via email. In some
instances MegaPath may require additional written authorization. All applicable charges resulting from changes requested by the Subscriber and/or the Subscriber's
delegated representative, whether written or verbal, are the responsibility of the Subscriber and shall be deemed to be part of this Service Order and subject to its
Terms and Conditions.

8. Subscribers who purchase MegaPath voice or managed services with broadband connectivity acknowledge and understand that MegaPath broadband connectivity
Services may be activated, and that charges for such Service may be invoiced and due prior to activation of MegaPath voice or managed services. If purchasing voice
services, calls made prior to the billing start date will be billed at the local calling rates posted at

hitp://www. megapath.com/megapath/assets/File/PDF/L egal/Ancillary_Call_Rates_Business_Voice,pdf'.

9. Voice Quality and Best Effort Voice - MegaPath provides quality of service for voice on all circuits that are provided by MegaPath and provisioned with Voice QoS
Optimization. This includes prioritization of voice packets on the MegaPath network and the last mile of Subscriber's circuit. MegaPath cannot provide nor does
MegaPath guarantee the quality of service on circuits without Voice QoS Optimization regardless if the circuits are provided by MegaPath, another provider or as
Subscriber provided access. Subscriber understands that alt voice services provisioned without Voice QoS Optimization, including those provided by MegaPath,
another provider and Subscriber provided access are offered as a BEST EFFORT SERVICE WITH NO WARRANTIES OR SLAs (INCLUDING WARRANTIES REGARDING
CONTINUOUS SERVICE UPTIME OR VOICE QUALITY)

10. By signing a service Order form, Subscriber authorizes MegaPath to obtain any credit information necessary and/or Subscriber proprietary network information
necessary to provision the MegaPath Service and to establish Subscriber’'s MegaPath account. Subscriber authorizes release of said information by any and all third
parties to MegaPath and its affiliates. MegaPath reserves the right, at its sole discretion, to decline new Orders and to require Subscriber to post appropriate advance
deposits for new and existing Services.

11. On this quote, any references to the following refer to Internet Access: ADSL (inciuding Lineshare and Dedicated), SDSL, T1, Ethernet (including Ethernet over
DS1), Cable (including Business and Residential), Wireless Broadband and Fixed Wireless.

LEGAL TERMS-PLEASE READ CAREFULLY: Subscriber's order for MegaPath Services are subject the terms contained herein and to MegaPath's Terms and
Conditions, found at http://www,megapath.com/about/corporate-policies/ ("Terms and Conditions"). In addition to the fees quoted in this order, Subscriber understands
that an early termination fee will be charged if Subscriber stops any Service before the end of its Circuit Term. MegaPath will also provide certain optional Services,
subject to payment of additional fees. The early termination fees, Optional Service fees and miscellaneous fees are set forth in MegaPath's Fee Schedule, found at
hitp.//iwww.megapath.com/megapath/assets/File/PDF/Legal/fee_schedule.pdf.(“Fee Schedule”) and additional fees for voice services may be found at

hitp:/iwww.me th.com/megapath/assets/File/PDF/Legal/Ancill II_Rates_Business_Voice.pdf. Certain voice related services (including use of 800 numbers)
require the payment of additional fees. Subscriber agrees to pay all fees associated with the Services ordered above and authorizes MegaPath to charge Subscriber’s
credit card for such fees. This Service Order need only be executed by Subscriber. MegaPath may accept or decline the Order as provided herein. MegaPath's
provisioning of the Service shall indicate its acceptance of the order.The person signing below represents that s/he has read and agreed to the terms of this

Agreement and i thorized to h rvice Order and Agreement on behalf of Subscriber.

This section contains important information on the availability and functionality of 911 services. Please read it carefully.

Subscriber acknowledges and understands that MegaPath's 911 Emergency Service differs from traditional 911 service in the following ways: (A) 911 Service may not
function if voice services or equipment are not functioning for any reason, including but not limited to a power outage or an outage or other disruption of the broadband
service obtained from MegaPath or another provider; (B} 911 calls are routed to an emergency call center based upon the physical street address provided by
Subscriber. If Subscriber provides inaccurate information, does not provide timely notice of changes, or attempts to use the service or equipment from another location,
911 calls may be delivered to a non-optimal call center and emergency responders may be dispatched to a location other than the location of the 911 caller; and (C) in
some cases the 811 call taker may not be able to capture and/or retain automatic number or focation information, or be able to identify Subscriber's phone number and
location in order to call Subscriber back if the call is not completed or disconnected, or if Subscriber is unable to speak to teil them.



BY SIGNING BELOW, OR USING THE SERVICES, SUBSCRIBER AGREES TO BE BOUND BY THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS, THE FEE SCHEDULE, AND ANY OTHER
APPLICABLE TERMS GOVERNING THE SERVICES.

Subscriber's Authorized Representative MegaPath Signature
Name Name
Title Title

Date Date



PRIVATE ROAD CROSSING LICENSE

THIS AGREEMENT made this lst day of February, 1986, by and between the
MISSOURI-KANSAS-TEXAS RAILROAD COMPANY, hereinafter called '"Licensor", and CITY
OF McALESTER, hereinafter called "Licensee'',

WITNESSETH:
ARTICLE I

1. Term: The term of this License shall be for one year commencing Feb-
ruary 1, 1986, and unless sooner terminated as hereinafter provided, shall continue
in force until either party shall give the other party thirty (30) days written
notice of an intention to terminate the same; said License to terminate upon the

expiration of such notice.

2. Location: 1In consideration of the advance payment of ONE DOLLAR and
other good and valuable consideratins to be paid by Licensee to Licemnsor,
Licensor hereby agrees to install a private l6-foot prefab timber crossing between
the ends of Licensor's crossties over its main line track, and to install a "stop"
sign on each side of said crossing at milepost 563.0, McAlester, Pittsburg County,
Oklahoma, as shown on Drawing No. A-31,207, Engineering Department, Denison, Texas,
dated January 9, 1986, marked Exhibit "A", attached hereto and made a part hereof.

ARTICLE II

Licensee owns property on the west side of Licensor's tracks and right-of-way, and
undertakes and agrees:

1. To install a lockable gate at said private crossing which will be kept
locked at all times.

2. Use: This crossing shall be a private crossing, and is not intended
for public use. The crossing shall be used by authorized employees of the City's
Police Department and those persons specifically authorized by the City's Police
Department, who shall have signed permits issued by Licensor, and use by any other
persons shall result in cancellation of this license by Licensor.

3. Prior Performance: Licensee agrees to construct and maintain at its
sole cost and expense, and in a manner satisfactory and acceptable to Licensor's
Chief Engineer, that part of the crossing, including all grading, installation of
all drainage facilities, and approaches, located on Licensor's right-of-way, other
than that part between the end of railroad ties. Licensor hereby consents to
Licensees' entries upon Licensor's right-of-way for such purposes.

4. Obscurities: To maintain the right-of-way of Licensor at said private
crossing so it will be reasonably clear of vegetation, undergrowth, or other debris
for a distance of 250 feet each way from such crossing, when such would materially
obscure approaching trains from the view of travelers on Licensee's private cross-
ing. Licensor hereby consents to Licensee's entries upon Licensor's right-of-way
for such purposes. Licensee shall have twenty (20) days after receipt of written
notice by Licensor of such obscurity in which to remedy the situation.

5. Flange Grooves: Licensee agrees to keep, at its sole expense, the flange
grooves of Licensor's tracks at said crossing clean and clear at all times.




6. Indemnity: Licensee hereby assumes the risk of, and agrees to indemnify
and hold Licensor harmless against all liability, damages, expenses, attorney's
fees, and costs for injuries to and deaths of persons whomscever, including em-
ployees of the Licensor and Licensee, and damages to and destruction of property
whosesoever, including property of Licensor and Licensee, growing out of, incident
to, or in any manner resulting from the construction, maintenance, and operation
use and presence of said crossing on Licensor's right of way, regardless of Rail-
road's negligence.

7. Waiver: To waive all right to question the wvalidity of this License or
any of the terms or provisions hereof, or the right or power of Licensor to execute
and enforce same, and to waive the right to claim damages in the event an accident
occurs at this crossing.

ARTICLE IITI
It is mutually agreed by and between the parties hereto as follows:

1. Termination: If Licensee fails to keep any of Licensee's covenants here-
in contained, or if for any reason, the operation of Licensor's railroad shall in
Licensor's judgment make it impracticable to maintain the crossing as herein auth-
orized, Licensor has the right to terminate this License with ten (10) days notice
to Licensee. No termination or expiration hereof shall affect the rights and lia-
bilities, if any, of the parties hereto then existing.

2. Alterations: It is understood and agreed by the parties hereto that
Licensor expressly reserves the right to rearrange, relocate, rebuild, repair, and
multiply its tracks over and across saild crossing, and Licensee agrees to reimburse
Licensor, upon demand, any additional expense of performing such work which would
not have been incurred except for the presence of said crossing on Licenscr's right
of way.

3. Maintenance: Licensor agrees to perform maintenance work at Licensee's
request, but at Licensee's cost and expense, to that part of said crossing extend-
ing from end of railroad tie to end of railroad tie. Licensee agrees that it will
advance the estimated cost of any maintenance work requested by Licensee to
Licensor prior to any work being performed by Licensor.

4. Restoration: Upon termination of this License by either party, Licensee
agrees to restore Licensor's property to a condition satisfactory to Licensor's
Chief Engineer including, but not limited to, the removal of all approaches and
drainage facilities used in connection with said crossing, regardless of whether
or not said crossing was placed on Licensor's property by the present Licensee or
another party. Licensor will remove the "“stop™ signs and its portion of said
crossing from between the ends of railroad ties at Licensee's expense.

5. Refund: If and when this License shall be terminated pursuant to the
terms herein set out, Licensor shall refund to Licensee any unearned rental paid
in advance; provided, however, that no unearned rental shall be refunded in any
case if the unearned rental shall not exceed Fifty Dollars ($50.00). Licensor
hereby expressly reserves the right to increase the annual rental rate at its op-
tion. Licensor expressly reserves the right to increase the rental rate at any
time during the license year upon giving Licensee 30 days notice of its intention
to increase said rent. In such event, Licensor agrees to prorate to the date of
said increase any advanced rentals paid by Licensee for the then current year.



6. Default: 1In case Licensee shall make default in the payment of any
rental as and when due by the terms of this License, or shall make default in any
of the covenants, agreements, or undertakings herein contained to be by Licensee
kept and performed, or shall violate any of the provisions or conditions hereof,
Licensor may forthwith declare this License at an end and remove its portion of
said crossing, and/or further restore the premises as described in Paragraph 4
above, all at Licensee's cost. Failure of Licensor to enforce one or more of the
remedies herein provided, or as provided by law, upon an event of default shall
not be construed to constitute a waiver of such default; Licensee agrees to pay
all attorneys' fees resulting from any suits or actions growing out of Licensee's
failure to pay the rental in the amount and manner herein specified. ©No action or
proceeding by Licensor under this paragraph shall in any manner release or dis-
charged the covenants, agreements and undertakings of Licensee, or any liabili-
ties, obligations, risks or duties assumed herein by Licensee which may have ac-
crued as of the date of any default.

7. Miscellaneous Covenants:

(a) This license 1is personal to the Licensee, and shall not inure to the
benefit of any receiver, trustee or other officer, or of any assignee for the bene-
fit of creditors as an asset of Licensee, but shall cease and terminate upon the
appointment of any such receiver, trustee or other officer, of the making of any
such assignment.

(b} This License and all of the provisions herein contained shall be
binding upon the parties hereto, their heirs, executors, administrators, successors
and assigns, and Licensee agrees to supply notice in writing to Licensor of any
name changes. Licensee agrees not to sublet said premises or any part thereof, or
assign this License or any interest therein without the consent of Licensor in
writing, and any and every such attempted subletting or assignment without such
prior written consent shall be void and of no effect. In the event of any assign-
ment or subletting, Licensee shall at all times remain fully responsible and liable
for the payment of the rental herein specified, and for the compliance of all of
its other obligations under the terms, provisionsg, and covenants of this License.

(c) The personal pronouns used herein as referring to Licensee shall
be understood so to refer to Licensee whether Licensee be a natural person, a
partnereship, or a corporation, or any combination thereof.

(@) Any notice herein required to be given by Licensor to Licensee
shall be deemed properly given if served upon or delivered to Licensee or his auth-
orized agent, or if posted on or if mailed, postpaid, addressed to Licensee at his
last known place of business.

(e} No oral promises, oral agreements, or oral warranties shall be
deemed a part of this License, nor shall any alteration, amendment, supplement, or
waiver of any of the provisions of this license be binding upon either party hereto
unless the same be supplemented, altered, changed, or amended by an instrument in
writing, signed by Licensor and Licensee.

(f) This agreement does not become binding upon Licensor until executed
by Licensor's vice president-operation.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement as of
the day and year first above written.

MISSOURI-KANSAS-TEXAS RATILROAD COMPANY

— h \ N
By - kaéiﬂ ‘<;§4§>°t/iijgx;

Vice President-Operation

CITY OF McALESTER

By (D E X?WM

Mayok)



CONTRACT

This contract is made and entered into this ‘2&?51 day of
Vyla¢ﬂiz 1996 between the City of McAlester, Oklahoma, ex rel
McAlester Public Library Board, (hereinafter referred to as "The City"),
and the Southeastern Public Library Board System of Oklahoma, a multi-
county public library system established and authorized by Title 65,
Okl. Stat. Laws 1994 Secs. 4-101 et seq., (hereinafter referred to as
"The System) and supersedes and replaces all previous agreements made by
the parties relating to the use of that part of the premises by The
System for administrative offices and service center.

In consideration of the mutual benefits derived by the parties
from the performance of those promises and agreements hereinafter
contained, it is agreed by The City and The System as follows:

1. The City agrees that an area of approximately
3,164 square feet, located in the lower level of the
McAlester Public Library Building and currently used by
The System for administrative offices and service center
shall be provided to The System during the term of this
contract for such stated purposes.

2. The City agrees to maintain that area of the
premises, including fixtures, provided to The System for
administrative offices and service center, in a state of
good repair and cleanliness.

3. The City and The System agree that the recurring
monthly utility expenses for the McAlester Public Library
Building for natural gas, electricity, water and waste
disposal shall be shared with The City paying eighty-seven
and one-half percent (87-1/2%) of such costs and The
System paying twelve and one-half percent (12-1/2%) thereof.
The City shall pay the total cost and The System shall
reimburse The City for its share during the immediate
succeeding month. The cost resulting from this arrangement
will be reviewed on an annual basis.

4. The System agrees to provide the cost of telephone
service for the entire McAlester Public Library Building,
including but not limited to facsimile, modem, or other
related communication costs.

It is further agreed that:

a. The title to all real estate, furniture, special
display cases and fixtures belonging to the City of
McAlester shall remain the property of the City of McAlester.

b. Gifts, bequests, etc. made to the McAlester Public
Library shall be used in accordance with the donors’
instructions. Gifts not so directed will be managed in
accordance with SEPLSO policies.

¢. Gifts given to the McRlester Public Library with
the expectation that they will be housed and used primarily
by this Library will receive the full cooperation of SEPLSO
to see to it that such expectations are met. 1In cases where
items in this category are no longer useful, reasonable
efforts will be made to contact the donor in order to
coordinate their disposition.



/

N

The City and The System agree that the term of this Contract

shall commence on January 1, 1996, and shall continue through Dec. 30,
1996. The term of the Contract shall thereafter be extended for
successive periods of like term until either party shall give written
notice to the other not less than ninety (90) working days prior to the
end of the current term of their intent to terminate the Contract. The
terms and conditions of the Contract may be amended by agreement of the
parties for any succeeding term upon written notice to the other at
least forty-five (45) working days before the end of the current term,
that the notifying party wishes to negotiate an agreement upon any
proposed amendment included in the notice.

This Contract is to be binding upon our successors and

assigns.
SOUTHEASTERN PUBLIC LIBRARY SYSTEM
OF OKLAHOMA
v 4
ATTEST: \
- i
-/ ) C4L452é;1)
//,c:é/;.//ﬂ/iﬂﬁf’ﬁ'Z// { - Z(-
£ Ve
,ﬂ/ v
i CITY OF McALESTER
,’/7 o / /) - K\ ‘
Iy ! o
By u/l/;// ( Ahtx¢i)f’hx///
ATTEST:

ég@{iéLu é;é;og



ADDENDUM NO. 6

The Water Purchase Contract between the City of McAlester, Oklahoma, hereafter referred to as the “City”
and Oklahoma State Penitentiary, hereafter referred to as the “District”, dated _January 1, 2008, is amended in the

following particulars by mutual agreement of the City and the District in consideration of those mutual promises

made:

That the term of the water purchase contract is hereby renewed and extended for

L. Term of Contract:
a period of one (1) year. That the effective dates of such contract shall be from January 1, 2014 to and

including December 31, 2014.

2. Rate of Payment: That the wholesale rate to be paid the City by the District during this contract

period for water purchased shall be § 3.00 per 1,000 gallons.

3. Other Amendments:

In all other respects, the provisions of the water purchase contract between the City and the District dated
January 1, 2008, which are unaffected by the above stated amendments shall remain in full force and effect during
such extended contract period.

2014, regardless of the actual date of signing.

Agreed and signed as of this day of
(SEAL)
Attest: City of McAlester, Oklahoma
by:
City Clerk Mayor
(SEAL)
Attest: Oklahoma State Penitentiary
L AN\ QLSCQ AG’S;\/M/O l\\&(g’\/\““"””"’ll, by - d
| eRYANy n,
c@n O~ (B ’4,4
#1000 Y508 < v %
iS5
O3
SS
S




9184214970 Line 1City of MCalester

12:06:32 p.m. 02-18-2014

ADDENDUMNO. 6

The Water Purchase Contract between the City of McAlester, Oklahoma, hereafier referred to as the “City”
and Pittsburg County Rural Water District No. _§ , hereafter referred to as the “District”, dated January 1. 2008, is

amended in the following particulars by mutual agreement of the City and the District in consideration of those mutual

promises made:

1. Term of Contract: ~ That the term of the water purchase contract is hereby renewed and extended for

a period of one (1) year. That the effective dates of such contragt shall be from Januvary 1, 2014 to and

including December 31, 2014.

2. Rate of Payment: That the wholesale rate to be paid the City by the District during this contract

period for water purchased shall be $ 3.00 per 1,000 gallons.

3. Other Amendments:

In all other respects, the provisions of the water purchase contract between the City and the District dated

such extended contract period.

January 1, 2008, which are unaffected by the above stated amendments shall remain in full force and effect during

Agreed and signed as of this day of 2014, regardless of the actual date of signing.
(SEAL)
Attest: City of McAlester, Oklahoma
by:
City Clerk Mayor
(SEAL)
Altest: Pittsburg County RWD No. _6_

Board Secretary

2172



McAlester City Council

AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: March 11, 2014 ltem Number: 1
Department: Mayor/Council
Prepared By: Cora Middleton, City Clerk Account Code: 01-5101350
Date Prepared: March 4, 2014 Budgeted Amount:

Exhibits: 1

Take necessary steps to fill Ward 4 Council seat.
a. Consider, and act upon, declaring a vacancy in Ward 4 Council seat.

b. Consider, and act upon, a resolution setting the Special election date for Ward 4.

Recommendation

a. Motion to declare Ward 4 Council seat as vacant.

b. Motion to approve resolution setting the Special election dates for Ward 4.

City of McAlester Charter Section 2.06 (c¢) Filling of Vacancies. The Council, by majority vote of its remaining
members, shall fill vacancies in its own membership, including the office of Mayor, for the unexpired terms.
provided that should the unexpired term to be so filled be one year or longer, the Council shall call a special
election for the purpose of electing a suitable person to fill such vacancy for the remainder of the unexpired
term, not less than 30 days nor more than 60 days following declaration of vacancy, all candidates to file upon
applications provided for said purpose, and the candidate receiving the greater number of votes to be elected.

By law a Resolution must be presented to the County Election Board prior to filing of candidates and at least 75
days before the Primary election. The Resolution must be published no less than ten (10) days prior to the first
date of filing. Attached is the Resolution regarding the Special elections for Ward 4 Council seat. These dates
were verified with the City Attorney and the County Election Board.

Approved By
Initial Date

CM 03/04/14
P. Stasiak 03/04/14

Department Head

City Manager

Page 1 of |



RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION DECLARING A VACANCY ON THE CITY COUNCIL, SETTING
SPECIAL ELECTION AND FILING PERIOD FOR REGISTERED QUALIFIED
VOTERS OF THE CITY OF MCALESTER; PROVIDING FOR SAID ELECTION TO
BE CONDUCTED BY THE PITTSBURG COUNTY ELECTION BOARD;
PROVIDING THAT POLLS SHALL BE OPEN CONTINUOUSLY FROM 7:00 A.M.
TO 7:00 P.M.; PROVIDING FOR SEPARABILITY.

* * * * * *® * * * * * * *

WHEREAS, one (1) vacancy exists on the McAlester City Council by reason of
no candidates for the Fourth (4™) Ward Councilman seat; and

WHEREAS, the vacancy is for more than one (1) year; and

WHEREAS, under the provisions of the Charter of the City of McAlester, a
Municipal Corporation, a Special Election shall be held for the purpose of electing a
suitable person to fill the vacancy of the unexpired term of Ward Four Councilman; and

WHEREAS, the filing period for said Special Election shall be for three (3) days.
on a Monday. Tuesday, and Wednesday, and the Statutory Municipality shall submit a
Resolution to the County Election Board not fewer than fifteen (15) days prior to the
filing period.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the City Council of the City
of McAlester, that:

1. There is hereby called a Special Election which shall be held on the 24th day
of June, 2014, between the hours of 7:00 A.M. and 7:00 P.M.

2. The office to be voted upon in said election shall be the Office of Councilman
for Ward 4 of the City of McAlester; and every qualified elector of said Ward
shall be entitled to vote for one candidate for Councilman from said ward.

3. The filing period for said election shall begin at 8:00 A.M., April 14, 2014,
and expire at 5:00 P.M., April 16, 2014.

4. The Special Election shall be non-partisan and no party designation or
emblem shall be placed on the ballots.

5. The office shall be awarded to the person receiving the greatest number of
votes.

6. Persons qualified for the Office of Fourth Ward Councilman are qualified
electors of the City of McAlester, who are at least 25 years of age, who have



resided in the City of McAlester at least two (2) years, and who have resided
for a period of one (1) year in Fourth Ward.

7. There shall be no required filing fee for the Office of Councilman.
8. Pursuant to O.S. 2012 Supp. § 13-103, the following precincts are located
entirely or partially within the McAlester city limits and will be opened for the

above referenced election.

Ward 4-Precincts

8 William Gay School, 600 W. Madison
11 Christ United Methodist Church, 2621 N. Ash
36 Haywood School, Haywood

PASSED and APPROVED the day of March, 2014.

CITY OF McALESTER, OKLAHOMA
A Municipal Corporation

ATTEST:

By:

Steve Harrison, Mayor

Cora Middleton, City Clerk



McAlester City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: March 11, 2014 Item Number: 2

Department: Finance

Prepared By: Toni Ervin Account Code:

Date Prepared: March 4, 2014 Budgeted Amount:
Exhibits: 3

Consider, and act upon, an Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 2467 which established the budget for fiscal
year 2013-2014; repealing all conflicting ordinances; providing for a severability clause; and declaring an
emergency.

Recommendation

Motion to approve the budget amendment ordinance.

| |

The budget amendment ordinance is necessary to cover proposed revenue and/or expenditures not included in
the budget for this fiscal year.

See attached.

Approved By

Initial Date
Department Head T. Ervin 3/04/2014
P. Stasiak 3/04/2014

City Manager

Page 1 of 1



ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF McALESTER, OKLAHOMA,
AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 2467 WHICH ESTABLISHED THE
BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2013-14; REPEALING ALL
CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; PROVIDING FOR A SEVERABILITY
CLAUSE; AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY.

WHEREAS, the City Council heretofore adopted Ordinance No. 2467 setting forth the
Budget for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 beginning July 1, 2013 and ending June 30, 2014; and

WHEREAS, the City Departments and Divisions routinely review their budget
appropriations to determine if any changes are necessary; and

WHEREAS, based upon said review the City staff now recommends that certain
amendments to the Budget be considered by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has the authority to make amendments to the City Budget
under Article 5, Section 5.07 (b) of the new City Charter as well as State law; and

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the proposed amendment to the FY
2013-2014 Budget, with the revenues and expenditures therein contained, is in the best interest of
the City; and therefore, desires to adopt the same by formal action.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF McALESTER,
OKLAHOMA:

SECTION 1: The proposed amendment to the FY 2013-2014 Budget of the City of
McAlester, Oklahoma, as heretofore adopted by Ordinance, as summarized in Exhibit A-1 through
A-3, which is attached hereto and fully incorporated herein by reference, be, and the same hereby
are, completely adopted and approved as an amendment to the said FY 2013-2014 Budget.

SECTION 2: All portions of the existing FY 2013-2014 Budget, Ordinance No. 2467
except as specifically herein amended, shall remain in full force and effect, and not be otherwise
affected by the adoption of the amendatory ordinance.

SECTION 3: That all other ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed to the extent
of any such conflict or inconsistency and all other ordinances not in conflict herewith shall remain
in full force and effect.

SECTION 4: Should any paragraph, sentence, subdivision, clause, phrase. or section of
this ordinance be adjudged or held to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, the same shall not
affect the validity of this ordinance as a whole or any part or provision thereof, other than the part
or parts as declared to be invalid, illegal, or unconstitutional.



SECTION 5: That an emergency is hereby declared to exist, and for the provision of the
public peace, health and safety, by reason whereof it is necessary that all acts take effect
immediately and be in full force and effect from, and after the passage and approval.

PASSED and the EMERGENCY CLAUSE ruled on separately this day of
, 2014,

CITY OF MCALESTER, OKLAHOMA
A Municipal Corporation

By

Steve Harrison, Mayor

ATTEST:

Cora Middleton, City Clerk

Approved as to form and legality this day of , 2014.

William J. Ervin, City Attorney



Exhibit A-1
City of McAlester
Budget Amendment - FY 2013-2014
General Fund
March 11,2014

Estimated Revenue or Fund Balance

Amount of

Balance Amendment Balance
Fund Account Before Increase Alter
Number Number Department Description Amendment (Decrease) Amendment
01 40999 . Fund Balance 150,000 150,000
Appropriations
Amount of
Balance Amendment Balance
Fund Account Betore Increase After
Number Number Departiment Description Amendment (Decrease) _Amendment
0} 5215631 Interdepartmental Transfer to C1P 460,547 150,000 610547

| FUND INFORMATION ]
Original Budget - Revenues *** $ 13,503,650 ) *** Does not inctude appropriated fund balance

Amendments 238,000
Current Budget - Revenues $ 13,741,650
Original Budget - Expenditures $ 13,503,650

Amendments 1,007,494
Current Budget - Expenditures $ 14,511,144

Approved by the City Council this Explanation of Budget Amendment:
March 11, 2014 Appropriate Funds for new Ambulance. This is the Budget amendment to transfer the funds to Capital Fund
Approved
Mayor
Attest
Posted By Date BA# Pkt.#
<y Clerk

A1114-026



Exhibit A-2
City of McAlester
Budget Amendment - FY 2013-2014
Capital Improvement Program
March 11, 2014

Estimated Revenue or Fund Balance

Amount of

Balance Amendment Balance
Fund Account Before Increase After
Number Number Department Description Amendment (Decrease) Amendment
41 40720 ) I'ranster from General Fund 460,547 150,000 610,547
Appropriations
Amount of
Balance Amendment Balance
Fund Account Before Increase After
Number Number Department Description Amendment (Decrease) Amendment
41 5431403 Fire Ambulance - 150,000 130,000
FUND INFORMATION ]
Original Budget - Revenues *** $ 679,868 || *** Does not include appropriated fund balance.
Amendments 150,000
Current Budget - Revenues $ 829,868
Original Budget - Expenditures $ 460,547
Amendments 1,254,354
Current Budget - Expenditures $1,714,901
Approved by the City Council this Explanation of Budget Amendment:
March 11, 2014 Appropriate Funds for New Ambulance.
(This new ambuiance would replace 2001 Ford E350 Econoline that has more than $10,000 in repairs needed at
Approved: o . - .
at this time. This new ambulance is listed on the 5 year capital plan for 14-15.)
Mivor
Attest:
Posted By Date BA# Pkt#
City Clerk

A1114-027



Exhibit A-3
City of McAlester
Budget Amendment - FY 2013-2014
Dedicated Sales Tax
March 11, 2014

Estimated Revenue or Fund Balance

Amount of

Balance Amendment Balance
Fund Account Before Increase After
Number Number Department Description Amendment (Decrease) — Amendment
38 40999 . Fund Balance 545268 60,000 005,208
ol
Appropriations
Amount of
Balance Amendment Balance
Fund Account Before Increase After
Number Number Department Description Amendment (Decrease) Amendment
38 5215621 Interdepartmental . Transfers - Bond Trustee Fund 3.408 041 60,000 3468041
[__FUNDINFORMATION |
Origina! Budget - Revenues *** $ 3,776,858 || *** Does not include appropriated fund balance
Amendments -
Current Budget - Revenues $ 3,776,858
Oniginal Budget - Expenditures $ 34238641
Amendments 60,000
Current Budget - Expenditures $ 3,483,641
Approved by the City Council this Explanation of Budget Amendment
March 11, 2014 Appropriate funds for the 2012 and 2013 bond payments scheduled increase not included in original budget
Approved
Mavor
Attest
Posted By Date BA# Pkt #
City Clerk

A1114-028



005
010
017
026
003
011
018
013
015
023
004
007
009
024
016
022
025
021
020
006
028
001
002
008
012
014
019
023
027

8/27/13
11/12/13
1/28/14
3/11/14
8/27/13
11/12/13
1/28/14
11/26/13
11/26/13
1/28/14
8/27/13
9/10/13
11/12/13
2/25/14
11/26/13
1/28/14
2/25/14
1/28/14
1/28/14
8/27/13
3/11/14
7/23/13
8/27/13
9/24/13
11/12/13
11/26/13
1/28/14
2/25/14
3/11/14

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

General Fund

MPWA

MPWA

MPWA

Police Grant Fund
Airport Grant
Southeast Expo
Economic Development
Economic Development
Economic Development
Economic Development
Grants & Contributions
Grants & Contributions
Grants & Contributions
Fieet Maintenance
Worker's Comp
Dedicated Sales Tax
Dedicated Sales Tax
Capital Fund

Capital Fund

Capital Fund

Capital Fund

Capital Fund

Capital Fund

Capital Fund

Capital Fund

FY 13-14 Budget Amendments listed by fund

Budget Supplement to lapse and reappropriate Capital
Appropriate funds for Planning & Comm Director & exp
Appropriate Funds for MidYear Review

Appropriate Funds for transfer for new ambulance

Budget Supplement to lapse and reappropriate Capital
Appropriate funds for Engineering for 20 inch Water line
Appropriate Funds for MidYear Review

Appropriate funds for DOJ Drug enforcement Grant
Appropriate funds for Carryover of Airport Grant
Appropriate Funds for MidYear Review

Budget Supplement to lapse and reappropriate Capital
Appropriate funds for Econ Dev Website and Industrial Park clearing
Appropriate funds for Planning & Comm Director & exp
Appropriate Funds for Grant Project

Appropriate funds for Gifts, Grants, and Contributions
Appropriate Funds for MidYear Review

Appropriate Funds for Disc Golf Course and Firewise Grant
Appropriate Funds for MidYear Review

Appropriate Funds for MidYear Review

Appropriate funds for Sales Tax Revenue Note Series 2013
Appropriate Funds for 2012 & 2013 Bond Payments scheduled increase not in budget
Appropriate funds for 4 Police vehicles

Budget Supplement to lapse and reappropriate Capital
Appropriate funds for Chadick Park Playground Equipment
Appropriate funds for 3 Police Vehicles

Appropriate funds for Truck, biade & salt spreader
Appropriate Funds for MidYear Review

Appropriate Funds for 30 inch Pump Header Replacement
Appropriate Funds for new ambulance

Revenue

Expense _

238,000

150,000

2,857,828

549.238
50,256
258,000
150,000
416,752
70,000
20,000
20.000
823,620
28,000
165,682
34,600
18,709
260,000
74.529
1,931
19.000
51,105
239,643
545,265
60,000
140.000
217,954
125,000
105,000
40,000
246,400
230,000
150,000

6.111.684



McAlester City Council

AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: 03/11/2014 Item Number: 3

Department: Fire Department

Prepared By: Brett Brewer Account Code:

Date Prepared: 02/20/2014 Budgeted Amount:
Exhibits: 1

Discussion, and possible action, on approval of certain costs related to the Fire Department. Funds to be used
from the City of McAlester’s Fire Department’s portion of the county quarter cent excise tax for fire services.

Recommendation

Motion to approve the purchase of Firefighting Bunker Gear, approx. cost not to exceed $6,000.00, with funds
to be used from the City of McAlester’s Fire Department’s portion of the county quarter cent excise tax for fire
services.

We have several firefighters that are in need ot new bunker gear. Funds to be used from the City of McAlester’s
Fire Department’s portion of the county quarter cent excise tax for fire services.
The Fire Administration recommends the approval of this purchase.

Approved By

Initial Date
Department Head BB 02/20/2014
City Manager P. Stasiak 03/04/2014

Page 1 of 1



PITTSBURG COUNTY CLERK 3/4/2014 Appropriation Ledger
HOPE TRAMMELL 1;51:31PM
’ Account FD-MCAI.-2: MCALESTER FIRE DEPT M&O

]

Fiscal Year 2013-2014

Adjustment Amount Warant Unliquidated
Date Vendor PO # PO Amount Amount Approved  Paid Number Unexpended Encumbrances Unencumbered
7/1/2013 CARRYOVER BALANCE $43454.49 CARRYOVER FROM 2012-2013 43,454.49 0.00 43,454.49
8/5/2013 MONTHLY APPROPRIATION $4790.78 JULY 2013 48,245.27 0.00 48,245.27
9/3/2013 MONTHLY APPROPRIATION $5316.88 AUGUST 2013 53,562.15 0.00 53,562.15
10/7/2013 MONTHLY APPROPRIATION $4764.80 SEPTEMBER 2013 58,327.04 0.00 58,327.04
11/4/2013 MONTHLY APPROPRIATION $5026.91 OCTOBER 2013 63,353.95 0.00 63,353.95
12/2/2013 MONTHLY APPROPRIATION $4554.14 NOVEMBER 2013 67,908.09 0.00 67,908.09
12/3/2013 NORTHERN SAFETY 004442 $1,220.00 67,908.09 1,220.00 66,688.09
12/3/2013  CHIEF FIRE & SAFETY 004443 $2,157.00 67,908.09 3,377.00 64,531.09
1/6/2014  MONTHLY APPROPRIATION $4581.16 DECEMBER 2013 72,489.25 3,377.00 69,112.25
1/21/2014 TRANSFER $-20000.00 TRANSFER TO FD-MCAL-3 52,489.25 3,377.00 49,112.25
1/22/2014  CHIEF FIRE & SAFETY 005828 $5,505.00 52,489.25 8,882.00 43,607.25
1/27/2014 CHIEF FIRE & SAFETY 004443 $2,157.00  2/6/2014 001030 50,332.25 6,725.00 43,607.25
2/5/2014  MONTHLY APPROPRIATION $4844.29 JANUARY 2014 55,176.54 6,725.00 48,451.54
21512014 Range Totals: $8,882.00 $0.00 $2,157.00
Year Total: $8,882.00 $0.00 $2,157.00 $55,176.54 $6,725.00 $48,451.54

* Paid column reflects the date on which the warrant was cancelled or void. Page 1 of 1
FiCliantiey\potrs_po\appledgerepor2.mt



=)

PITTSBURG COUNTY CLERK 3/4/2014
HOPE TRAMMELL 1:51:31PM
Date Vendor

7/1/2013 CARRYOVER BALANCE
12/3/2013  OCI MANUFACTURING

12/3/2013 NORTHERN SAFETY
12/3/2013 TRACTOR SUPPLY
1/21/2014  TRANSFER

1/22/2014  CHIEF FIRE & SAFETY

2/18/2014 'NORTHERN SAFETY

PO # PO Amount

004440
004441
004445

005826
004441

2/18/2014 Range Totals:

Year Total:

* Paid column reflects the date on which the warrant was cancelled or void.

$3,000.00
$5,970.00

$649.99
$6,850.00

$16,469.99

$16,469.99

Appropriation Ledger
Account FD-MCAL-3: MCALESTER FIRE DEPT CAP OUTLAY
Fiscal Year 2013-2014

Unliquidated

$11691.24 CARRYOVER FROM 2012-2013

$20000.00 TRANSFER FROM FD-MCAL-2

Unexpended Encumbrances
11,691.24 0.00
11,691.24 3,000.00
11,691.24 8,970.00
11,691.24 9,619.99
31,691.24 9,619.99
31,691.24 16,469.99
25,721.24 10,499.99

$25,721.24 $10,499.99

Unencumbered
11,691.24
8,691.24
2,721.24
2,071.25
22,071.25
15,221.25
15,221.25

$15,221.25

Page 1 of |

FiClienliKeykpotks_poiappiedgerreport2 rht



McAlester City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: 03/11/2014 Item Number: 4

Department: Fire Department

Prepared By: Brett Brewer Account Code:

Date Prepared: 03/04/2014 Budgeted Amount:
Exhibits:

Discussion, and possible action, on approval of expenditures related to the Fire Department.

Recommendation
Motion to approve the replacement of our 2001 ford E-350 ambulance. Approx. cost to the city, $150.000.

This ambulance needs over $10,000.00 in repairs. It is 13 years old and was scheduled to be replaced in the
capital plan for fiscal year 2014-2015.

Initial Duate
Department Head B Brewer BB 03//04/2014

Page | of |



ESTIMATE WORKSHEET

Customer

Name: MClAwesTER. FrdE Date: 3/5—//4

Phone: 423 - 6709 Work: SAmeE Cell: ’°

Repair Order #{§3079 Year: 2001 Make:_Foed Model:_EcnoGing

VIN# [FDSS3Y4F3/IHE 77 i3

Labor: $ 3394 50
Parts: $ 3704¢ 35 Parts Quote # : _ OR, 3377

Towing: $ / Towing Invoice # : N4

Shipping: §

Rental: §

Sublet: $

Misc.: $
Sales Tax: $ ﬂi#_y VEHicLe pe TAX

Total: $ # /2,2‘18‘ 35'

Advisor: é’&ﬂj éZ/ 5 Technician: 5’6) //

Customer Authorization:

By: Date:




McAlester City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: March 11, 2014 Iitem Number: 5

Department: Community Services

Prepared By: Mel Priddy Account Code:

Date Prepared: February 20, 2014 Budgeted Amount:
Exhibits: 1

Consider and act upon a recommendation from the McAlester Cemetery Board to expend Cemetery
Perpetual Care Funds for the purchase of (2) zero turn mowers, roof replacement at office building,
trees for Cemetery grounds and funeral set-up supplies.

Motion to approve Cemetery Board recommendation to purchase (2) zero turn mowers, roof replacement

for office, trees for grounds and funeral set-up supplies.

McAlester Cemetery Board met in special session on February 19", 2014 and voted unanimously to go out

for bid to purchase (2) zero turn mowers at an approximate cost of $36,000.00, to purchase 25 trees at a cost
of $2247.00 to continue to replace trees lost at Cemetery due to 2000 and 2007 ice storms and to old age
(approximately 350 trees were lost due to these events), and to expend $2883.00 to replace 20 year old roof at
Cemetery Office building, and to expend up to $9000.00 to replace worn out funeral set-up supplies (to include
new roll around tent, lowering device, chair covers and grass premier set).

Total cost of this request is: $50,130.00.

|

Approved By

Initial Date
Department Head MWP 02/20/14
City Manager P. Stasiak 4{5 03/04/14
/4

Page 1 of 1



§ 26-45

Sec. 26-45. Meetings—Generally.

The cemetery board shall determine the time
and place of its regular meetings, and the chair-
man or any four of the members may call special
meetings.

(Code 1974, § 9-18)

Sec. 26-46. Same—Failure to attend.

If a member of the cemetery board fails to
attend more than half of all the meetings of the
board, regular and special, held within a year, he
shall ipso facto cease to be a member.

{Code 1974, § 9-19)

Sec. 26-47. Advice, recommendations to
council and manager.

The cemetery board may advise and make
recommendations to the council and the city man-
ager on any matters pertaining to the cemetery.
(Code 1974, § 9-20)

Secs. 26-48—26-60. Reserved.

DIVISION 3. CEMETERY CARE FUND*

Sec. 26-61. Definitions.

The following words, terms and phrases, when
used in this division, shall have the meanings
ascribed to them in this section, except where the
context clearly indicates a different meaning:

Fund means the cemetery care fund created by
section 26-62.
{Code 1974, § 9-32)

Cross reference—Definitions generally, § 1-2.

Sec. 26-62. Created; name.

In all cemeteries of the city where lots are sold
or charges made for interments, 12.5 percent of
all monies received from the sale of lots and
interments shall be segregated and set aside as a

*Cross reference—Finance, § 2-256 et seq.

State law reference—Perpetual care funds, 8 O.S. § 26-
201 et seq.

Supp. No. 12

McALESTER CODE

permanent fund to be known as the cemetery care
fund. Such fund shall be used and invested as
provided in this division.

(Code 1974, § 9-33; Ord. No. 2199, § 1, 8-23-05)

Sec. 26-63. General duties of city treasurer.

It is hereby made the duty of the city treasurer
to set up and establish the fund and to keep a
separate account of all revenues and funds re-
ceived and derived from the sale of lots sold in any
cemetery of the city, and charges made for inter-
mernts and other services rendered and performed
by the city in any cemetery for which a charge is
made, and at the end of each calendar month to
transfer and credit to the fund 12.5 percent of all
such amounts received from the sale of cemetery
lots and charges made for interments.
{Code 1974, § 9-34; Ord. No. 2273, § 1, 12-11-07)

Sec. 26-64. Deposit or investment; use of in-
terest.

The fund shall be separately deposited or in-
vested as the city council may order and provide
from time to time, and the interest on such fund
shall be added to the fund as the same shall be
earned and collected. The interest on the fund
shall be expended and used in improving, caring
for and embellishing the lots, walks and drives
and in making other necessary improvements on
the cemeteries of the city; provided that, before
any part of the interest on the fund shall be so
used or expended, an appropriation therefor shall
be made by the city council and duly entered upon
the minutes of the council proceedings.

(Code 1974, § 9-35)

Sec. 26-65. Use of principal.

The cemetery care fund principal shall be ex-
pended for purchasing lands for cemeteries and
for making capital improvements which shall
mean all items and articles, either new or replace-
ments, not consumed with use but only dimin-
ished in value with prolonged use, including but
not limited to roads and streets, drainage improve-
ments, water and sewerage improvements, ma-
chinery, equipment, furniture and fixtures, all
real property, all construction or reconstruction of
buildings, appurtenances and improvements to

CD26:4



CEMETERIES

real property, the cost and expenses related thereto
of rights-of-way or other real property, engineer-
ing, architectural or legal fees, and payment for
improvements for which subsequent reimburse-

ment is made.
(Code 1974, § 9-36; Ord. No. 2199, § 1, 8-23-05)

Sec. 26-66. Not to be included in general
funds of city or in financial state-
ment to county excise board.

No part of the fund or the interest thereon shall
be included at any time in the general funds of the
city, nor shall the same be included in any finan-
cial statement made to the county excise board in
estimating the revenues of the city, nor shall the
same be deducted in any such financial statement
and estimate of the city for any fiscal year from
the amount to be levied and raised by taxation for
the city during such fiscal year or any fiscal year.
(Code 1974, § 9-37)

Sec. 26-67. Failure to set aside proceeds for
benefit of fund.

It shall be unlawful for the city manager, city
treasurer or any other appointee of employee or
any other person having control of funds derived
from the sale of cemetery lots of interments to fail
to set aside, segregate and deposit in the fund
12.5 percent of the proceeds of the sale of ceme-
tery lots and charges for interments, or to directly
or indirectly cause the same to be done.

(Code 1974, § 9-38; Ord. No. 2273, § 1, 12-11-07)

Supp. No. 12 CD26:5

§ 26-67



THE PRIVATE BANK
BANK OF OKIAHOMA

P.O. Box 1270 | Tulsa, OK 74101-1270

MCALESTER, CITY PERPETUAL FUND

CITY OF MCALESTER CEMETERY FUND
ATTN: CONTROLLER

P. O. BOX 578

MCALESTER OK 74502

*7450200002*

Investment Objective: Liquidity

Account Number: 62-7029-18-4
Statement Period: 01/01/14 - 01/31/14

Administrator
Wesley Knight 405-936-3929
Bank of Oklahoma

Investment
Tim Hopkins 405-936-3740

Market Value Percent
Short Term Inv 340,513.25 100.0%
Market Value 340,513.25 100.0%
Total Portfolio Value 340,516.14
Plus Accrued Income
SHORT TERM INV
100.0%
Activity Summary
Current Period Year To Date
Market Value At Beginning of Period 340,510.36 340,510.36
Receipts and Income ... 2.89 2.89
Expenses and Disbursements.............cooooiiii, 0.00 0.00
Unrealized Gain/LoSS ..ccooeviiiiiiiiec i aaeaa s 0.00 0.00
Market Value At End of Period 340,513.25 340,513.25
Page 1 of 6

035



THE PRIVATE BANK

BANK OF OKIAHOMA

P.O. Box 1270 | Tulsa, OK 74101-1270

MCALESTER, CITY PERPETUAL FUND

Short Term Investments

Account Number:
Statement Period:

62-7029-18-4
01/01/14 - 01/31/14

Description

BOK Short-Term Cash Fund |

Principal Cash

Income Cash

Total Short Term Investments

Shares

340,513.250

Total Market
Total Cost

340,513.25
340,513.25

-2.89
-2.89

2.89
2.89

340,513.25
340,513.25

Market Price Est Ann Inc

Cost Price Accrued Inc

1.00 34
1.00 2.89
34

2.89

Yid To Mat
Curr Yid

0.01

0.01

Page 2 of 6



THE PRIVATE BANK
BANK OF OKIAHOMA

P.O. Box 1270 | Tulsa, OK74101-1270

MCALESTER, CITY PERPETUAL FUND Account Number: 62-7029-18-4
Statement Period: 01/01/14 - 01/31/14

Transaction Summary

Principal Income
Cash Cash Cost

Beginning Balances : : 9,220.81" S 9.220.81 Y. 840,510.36
Receipts .

T SRR L S R T
s e e R T

Disbursements -~ = - e S o ,
Other Disbursements -9,220.81 9,220.81
Total Disbursements - o .9.2008Y 0922081 L 0.00

Net eep Purchases -2.89 2.89
Total Purchases .~~~ T Sl +2.89 0800 0 2.89

Ending Balances -~~~ E RREE s e 289 2890 340,513.25

Page 3 of 6



THE PRIVATE BANK

BANK OF OKIAHOMA

P.0. Box 1270 | Tulsa, OK 74101-1270

MCALESTER, CITY PERPETUAL FUND

Account Number:
Statement Period:

62-7029-18-4
01/01/14 - 01/31/14

Receipts
Principal Income

Date Cash Cash Cost
Interest ... . . o

BOK Short-Term Cash Fund |
01/02/14 Int To 12/31/13 2.89
Total Interest 2.89
Total Receipts 0.00 2.89 0.00

Page 4 of 6



THE PRIVATE BANK

BANK OF OKIAHOMA

P.O. Box 1270 } Tulsa, OK 74101-1270

MCALESTER, CITY PERPETUAL FUND

Account Number:
Statement Period:

62-7029-18-4
01/01/14 -01/31/14

Disbursements
Principal Income
Date Cash Cash Cost
Other Disbursements” =~ = R TR
01/30/14 Transfer of Funds -9,220.81 9,220.81
Transfer of Principal Cash
To Income Cash To Zero Out
As of 12/31/2013
Total Other Disbursements -9,220.81 9,220.81
-9,220.81 9,220.81 0.00

Total Disbursements

Page 5 of 6



THE PRIVATE BANK

BANK OF OKIAHOMA

P.O. Box 1270 | Tulsa, OK 74101-1270

MCALESTER, CITY PERPETUAL FUND

Purchases

Account Number:
Statement Period:

62-7029-18-4
01/01/14 - 01/31/14

Date

Net Sweep Purchases .

BOK Short-Term Cash Fund |
01/31/14 Purchases (1) 01/01/14 To 01/31/14
Total Net Sweep Purchases

Total Purchases

For Your Information

Principal
Cash

-2.89

-2.88

-2.89

Income
Cash Cost

2.89

2.89

0.00 2.89

** THIS STATEMENT IS NOT AN OFFICIAL STATEMENT FOR TAX REPORTING PURPOSES. **
** OKLAHOMA LAW PROVIDES THAT ANY CLAIM FOR A BREACH OF TRUST MUST BE JUDICIALLY COMMENCED WITHIN TWO YEARS AFTER
RECHIPT OF A STATEMENT WHICH FIRST DISCLOSES THE TRANSACTION CONSTITUTING THE ALLEGED BREACH OF TRUST.

** ASSET MARKET VALUES REPORTED ON THIS STATEMENT - PUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES ARE VALUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MARKET
QUOTATIONS OR VALUATIONS FROM INDUSTRY SERVICES BELIEVED RELIABLE. NON-PUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES AND NON-SECURITY
ASSETS REFLECT VALUES FROM OTHER THIRD-PARTY SOURCES OR INTERNALLY GENERATED VALUATIONS WHICH MAY BE AS OF A DATE
PRIOR TO THE STATEMENT DATE. ASSETS FOR WHICH A CURRENT VALUE IS NOT AVAILABLE MAY NOT BE PRICED, MAY BE REFLECTED AS
NOT VALUED OR AT A NOMINAL VALUE OF $1.00. VALUES SHOWN DO NOT NECESSARILY REFLECT PRICES AT WHICH ASSETS COULD HAVE
BEEN BOUGHT OR SOLD. *** THIS STATEMENT REPORTS ALL ACTIVITY OCCURRING IN THE ACCOUNT DURING THE REPORTING PERIOD.
PLEASE PROMPTLY REVIEW THE STATEMENT AND REPORT TO US ANY MATTERS ABOUT WHICH YOU HAVE QUESTIONS OR BELIEVE TO BE
AN ERROR OR OMISSION. IF YOU DO NOT NOTIFY US IN WRITING OF ANY SUSPECTED ERROR WITHIN SIXTY DAYS OF RECEIVING THIS
STATEMENT, YOU WILL BE DEEMED TO HAVE REVIEWED AND CONSENTED TO ALL ACTIVITY REPORTED HEREIN.

Page 6 of 6



McAlester City Council
AGENDA REPORT

Meeting Date: March 11, 2014 item Number: 6

Department: Finance

Prepared By: Toni Ervin Account Code:

Date Prepared: March 4, 2014 Budgeted Amount:
Exhibits: 1

Consider and act upon to approve agreement with Tyler Technologies to provide products and services and ]
authorize the Mayor to sign subject to the City Attorney recommended change.

Recommendation

Motion to approve agreement and authorize the Mayor to sign.

L.

The Tyler Technologies products and service is for the Police Department ticket writers.

‘After a thorough discussion we have only one recommended change. On Page 8 of the proposed agreement,
paragraph 5.3.2 should read:

"Client shalindemnify and hold harmless Tyler and its agents, officials and employees...."

The City does not indemnify private companies or organizations. Removing this indemnity provision does not
relieve the City of responsibility under the law, so the Contractor would still have a right to make a claim.

Other than this change the contract is in a proper legal form

Approved By

Department Head

City Manager P. Stasiak JAs 2/18/2014
7

Initial Date ,

Page 1 of 1



'::. tyler

techriningies

AGREEMENT

This agreement (“Agreement”) is made this day of , 2014 (“Effective

Date”) by and between Tyler Technologies, Inc., a Delaware corporation with offices at 5519 53 Street,
Lubbock, Texas 79414 (“Tyler”) and the City of McAlester, with offices at 28 East Washington,
McAlester, Oklahoma 74502 {(“Client”).

WHEREAS Client selected Tyler to furnish, deliver, install and implement the products and services set

forth in the investment summary attached hereto as Exhibit 1 (“Investment Summary”);

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and of the mutual covenants and promises set forth

herein, Tyler and Client agree that Tyler shall provide products and services, and Client shall pay prices,

as set forth in this Agreement.

1. SOFTWARE LICENSE AGREEMENT

1.1. License Grant.

1.1.1.

11.2.

1.1.3.

1.1.4.

1.1.5.

Upon the Effective Date, Tyler hereby grants to Client a non-exclusive, non-transferable,
royalty-free, revocable license to use the Tyler software products set forth in the
investment summary attached hereto as Exhibit 1 {“Investment Summary”) and related
interfaces {collectively, the “Tyler Software Products”) and documentation provided in or
with the Tyler Software Products (“Documentation”) for Client's internal business
purposes only and otherwise subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.
This license is revocable by Tyler if Client fails to comply with the terms and conditions of
this Agreement, including without limitation, Client's failure to timely pay the Software
fees in full. Upon Client's payment in full for the Tyler Software Products, this license will
become irrevocable, subject to the restrictions on use and other terms set forth in this
Agreement.

Tyler shall retain ownership of, including all intellectual property rights in and to, the
Tyler Software Products and Documentation.

The Tyler Software Products are not licensed to perform functions or processing for
subdivisions or entities that were not disclosed to Tyler prior to the Effective Date.

The right to transfer the Tyler Software Products to a replacement hardware system is
included in this Agreement. Client shall pay Tyler for the cost of new media or any
required technical assistance to accommodate the transfer. Client shall provide advance
written notice to Tyler of any such transfer.

Client acknowledges and agrees that the Tyler Software Products and Documentation
are proprietary to Tyler and have been developed as trade secrets at Tyler's expense.
Client shall use best efforts to keep the Tyler Software Products and Documentation

Contract ID¥# 2014-0018
Tyler Technologies, Inc. and the City of McAlester, OK Page l



1.2.

1.3.

1.1.6.

1.1.7.

1.1.8.

confidential and to prevent any misuse, unauthorized use or unauthorized disclosure of
the Tyler Software Products or Documentation by any party.

The Tyler Software Products may not be modified by anyone other than Tyler. If Client
modifies the Tyler Software Products without Tyler's prior written consent, Tyler's
obligations to provide maintenance services on, and the warranty for, the Tyler Software
Products will be void. Client shall not perform decompilation, disassembly, translation or
other reverse engineering on the Tyler Software Products.

Client may make copies of the Tyler Software Products for archive purposes only. Client
shall repeat any and all proprietary notices on any copy of the Tyler Software Products.
Client may make copies of the Documentation for internal use only.

Tyler maintains an escrow agreement with an escrow services company under which
Tyler places the source code of each major release of the Tyler Software Products. At
Client's request, Tyler will add Client as a beneficiary to such escrow agreement. Client
will pay the annual beneficiary fee and is solely responsible for maintaining its status as a
beneficiary.

Limited Warranty. For the purposes of this Agreement, a “Defect” is defined as a failure of the Tyler

Software Products to substantially conform to the then-current specifications and the functional

descriptions of the Tyler Software Products in Tyler's written proposal to Client. In the event of conflict

between the afore-mentioned documents, the then-current specifications will control. A Tyler Software

Product is “Defective” if it contains a Defect. For as long as a current Maintenance Agreement is in

place, Tyler warrants that the Tyler Software Products will not contain Defects. If the Tyler Software

Products do not perform as warranted, Tyler will use reasonable efforts, consistent with industry

standards, to cure the Defect in accordance with Tyler’s then-current support call process.

Intellectual Property Infringement Indemnification.

1.3.1.

1.3.2.

Tyler's Obligations. Tyler shall defend and indemnify Client against any claim by an
unaffiliated third party of this Agreement that a Tyler Software Product, if used within
the scope of this Agreement, directly infringes that party's registered United States
patent, copyright or trademark issued and existing as of the Effective Date or as of the
distribution date of a release to the Tyler Software Product, and will pay the amount of
any resulting adverse final judgment issued by a court of competent jurisdiction or of
any settlement made by Tyler in writing.

Client’s Obligations. Tyler obligations in this section are contingent on the Client
performing all of the following in connection with any claim as described herein:

a.  Promptly notifies Tyler in writing of any such claim;

b. Gives Tyler reasonable cooperation, information, and assistance in connection
with the claim; and

c. Consents to Tyler's sole control and authority with respect to the defense,
settlement or compromise of the claim.

Contract ID# 2014-0018
Tyler Technologies, Inc. and the City of McAlester, OK Page 2



1.3.3. Exceptions to Tyler’s Obligations. Tyler will have no liability hereunder if the claim of
infringement or an adverse final judgment rendered by a court of competent jurisdiction

results from:

a.

Client's use of a previous version of a Tyler Software Product and the claim would
have been avoided had Client used the current version of the Tyler Software
Product;

Client's combining the Tyler Software Product with devices or products not
provided by Tyler;

Use of a Tyler Software Product in applications, business environments or
processes for which the Tyler Software Product was not designed or
contemplated, and where use of the Tyler Software Product outside such
application, environment or business process would not have given rise to the

claim;

Corrections, modifications, alterations or enhancements that Client made to the
Tyler Software Product and such correction, modification, alteration or
enhancement is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be a
contributing cause of the infringement;

Use of the Tyler Software Product by any person or entity other than Client or
Client's employees; or

Client's willful infringement, including Client’s continued use of the infringing Tyler
Software Product after Client becomes aware that such infringing Tyler Software
Product is or is likely to become the subject of a claim hereunder.

1.3.4. Remedy.

a.

In the event a Tyler Software Product is, by a court of competent jurisdiction,
finally determined to be infringing and its use by Client is enjoined, Tyler will, at its
election:

Procure for Client the right to continue using the infringing Tyler Software
Products; or

Modify or replace the infringing Tyler Software Products so that it becomes non-
infringing.

The foregoing states Tyler's entire liability and Client's sole and exciusive remedy
with respect to the subject matter hereof.

2. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

2.1. Services. Tyler shall provide the services set forth in the Investment Summary at Client’s

election, including Consulting, Training, Conversion, and other miscellaneous Services.

Contract ID# 2014-0018
Tyler Technologies, Inc. and the City of McAlester, OK Page 3



2.2

2.3.

2.4.

3.1

3.2.

Expenses. Expenses shall be billed in accordance with the then-current Tyler Business Travel
Policy, based on Tyler's usual and customary practices, plus a 10% travel agent processing fee.
The current Tyler Business Travel Policy is attached hereto as Exhibit 2. Copies of receipts shall
be provided on an exception basis at no charge. Should all receipts for non per diem expenses
be requested, an administrative fee shall be incurred. Receipts for mileage and miscellaneous
items less than twenty-five dollars ($25) are not available.

Cancellation of Services. In the event Client cancels services less than two (2) weeks in advance,

Client is liable to Tyler for (i) all non-refundable expenses incurred by Tyler on Client's behalf;
and (ii) hourly fees associated with the canceled services if Tyler is unable to re-assign its
personnel.

Additional Services.

2.4.1. The Investment Summary contains a good faith estimate of service fees and travel
expenses. Training and/or consulting services utilized in excess of those set forth in the
Investment Summary and additional related services not set forth in the Investment
Summary will be billed at Tyler's then-current rates, plus travel expenses incurred in
accordance with Section 2.2.

2.4.2. Programming and/or interface quotes are estimates based on Tyler’s understanding of
the specifications supplied by Client. In the event Client requires additional work
performed above the specifications provided, Tyler will submit to Client an amendment
containing an estimate of the charges for the additional work. Client will have thirty (30)
calendar days from the date the estimate is provided to approve the amendment.

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT

Maintenance Services. This Maintenance Agreement is effective on the earlier of (i) ninety (90)

days after use of a Tyler Software Product in live production, or {(ii) cne hundred eighty (180)
days from the date Tyler made the Tyler Software Products available to Client for downloading;
and will remain in force for an initial one (1) year term, which will renew automatically for
additional one (1)} year terms unless terminated in writing by either party at least fifteen (15)
days prior to the end of the then-current term. Fees for subsequent years are subject to
change.

Maintenance Services Terms, Conditions, Limitations and Exclusions.

3.2.1. For as long as a current Maintenance Agreement is in place, Tyler shall, in a
professional, good and workmanlike manner, perform its obligations in accordance with
Tyler’s then current support call process in order to conform the Tyler Software
Products to the applicable warranty under this Agreement. If Client modifies the Tyler
Software Products without Tyler's prior written consent, Tyler's obligations to provide
maintenance services on and warrant the Tyler Software Products shall be void. Tyler
reserves the right to suspend maintenance services if Client fails to pay undisputed
maintenance fees within sixty (60) calendar days of the due date. Tyler will reinstate

Contract ID# 2014-0018
Tyler Technologies, Inc. and the City of McAlester, OK Page 4



3.3.

3.4.

maintenance services upon Client's payment of the overdue maintenance fees.

3.2.2. For as long as a current Maintenance Agreement is in place Tyler shall provide Client
with all releases Tyler makes to the Tyler Software Products that Tyler makes generally
available without additional charge to customers possessing a current Tyler annual
Maintenance Agreement. Third Party Products and installation, consulting and training
services related to the new releases will be provided to Client at Tyler’s then-current
rates. Client acknowledges and agrees that a new release of the Tyler Software
Products is for implementation in the Tyler Software Products as they exist without
Client customization or modification. Tyler shall support prior releases of the Tyler
Software Products in accordance with Tyler’s then-current release life cycle policy.

3.2.3. Maintenance fees do not include installation or implementation of the Tyler Software
Products, onsite support {unless Tyler cannot remotely correct a defect in a Tyler
Software Product), application design, other consulting services, support of an
operating system or hardware, and support outside Tyler's normal business hours.

Client Responsibilities.

3.3.1. Client shall provide, at no charge to Tyler, full and free access to the Tyler Software
Products; working space; adequate facilities within a reasonable distance from the
equipment; and use of machines, attachments, features, or other equipment necessary
to provide maintenance services set forth herein.

3.3.2. Tyler currently utilizes “Go To Assist” as a secure commercial PC to PC remote
connectivity tocl to provide remote maintenance services. Client shall maintain for the
duration of the Agreement a high-speed Internet connection capable of connecting to
Client's PC's and server. As a secondary connectivity tool to the Tyler Servers, Tyler will
install a third party secure unattended remote connectivity program, which is currently
Bomgar. Client will need to provide Tyler a login account with local administrative
privileges to the Tyler Servers. Tyler requires that Client also maintain an alternate
remote connectivity method (including VPN, if necessary) for backup connectivity
purposes. Tyler, at its option, will use the connections to assist with problem diagnosis
and resolution.

Support Terms for Clients Not Participating in Annual Maintenance Agreement. The Software

License Agreement includes ninety (90) days free maintenance. If Client elects not to
participate in the Annual Software Maintenance Agreement, Client shall receive support on a
Time and Materials basis following ninety (90} days after the Tyler Software is verified in
accordance with the following terms.

3.4.1. Such Clients:
a. will receive the lowest priority for Software Support,

b. will be required to purchase new releases of the Software. New releases will
include fixes, enhancements, and updates, such as Tax Tables, W/2 reporting

Contract ID# 2014-0018
Tyler Technologies, Inc. and the City of McAlester, OK Page5



4.1

4.2,

4.3.

5.1.

formats, 1099 changes, etc,,

C. will be charged $175 per hour with a two-hour minimum for all software support
calls,

d. will not be granted access to Tyler’s software support web-site,

e. are subject to higher rates for training and continuing education performed by

Tyler employees. This is due to the fact that the Client may not be utilizing the
most current version of our software.

3.4.2. Tyler will not guarantee a program fix to a documented bug for software versions that
are not the currently released version. If a Client decides to discontinue the Software
Maintenance Agreement and later chooses to reinstate the Software Maintenance
Agreement, the Client will be required to pay the portion of annual software support
maintenance fees for the Enhancement and Software Updates (27%) dating back to the
date when the Client discontinued the Software Maintenance Agreement.

THIRD PARTY PRODUCT AGREEMENT

Agreement to License or Sell Third Party Products. For the price set forth in the Investment

Summary, Tyler agrees to license or sell and deliver to Client, and Client agrees to accept from
Tyler the hardware (“Hardware”) and third party software (“Third Party Software”) set forth in
the Investment Summary (collectively, the “Third Party Products”).

Third Party Product Warranties. Client acknowledges and agrees that Tyler is not the

manufacturer of the Third Party Products. As such, Tyler does not warrant or guarantee the
Third Party Products. Tyler hereby grants and passes through to Client any warranty
adjustments that Tyler may receive from the developer, manufacturer or supplier of the Third
Party Products (“Developer”).

Third Party Software Maintenance. In the event Client elects not to purchase through Tyler

maintenance services on the Third Party Software, it shall be the responsibility of Client to
repair and maintain the Third Party Software and purchase enhancements as necessary after
installation.

4.3.1. In the event Client elects to purchase through Tyler maintenance services on the Third
Party Software, Tyler will facilitate resolution of a defect in Third Party Software with
the Developer.

4.3.2. In the event the Developer charges a fee for future Third Party Software release(s),
Client shall be required to pay such fee.

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Taxes. The fees set forth in the Investment Summary do not include any taxes, including,
without limitation, sales, use or excise tax. All applicable taxes shall be paid by Tyler to the

Contract ID# 2014-0018
Tyler Technologies, Inc. and the City of McAlester, OK Page 6



proper authorities and shall be reimbursed by Client to Tyler. In the event Client possesses a
valid direct-pay permit, Client will forward such permit to Tyler on the Effective Date, in
accordance with Paragraph 5.21. In such event, Client will be responsible for remitting all
applicable taxes to the proper authorities. If tax-exempt, Client will provide Tyler with Client's
tax-exempt certificate.

5.2. Force Majeure; Client Assistance. “Force Majeure” is defined as an event beyond the

reasonable control of a party, including governmental action, war, riot or civil commotion, fire,
natural disaster, labor disputes, restraints affecting shipping or credit, delay of carriers,
inadequate supply of suitable materials or any other cause which could not with reasonable
diligence be foreseen, controlled or prevented by the party. Neither party shall be liable for
delays in performing its obligations under this Agreement to the extent that the delay is caused
by Force Majeure.

5.2.1. Force Majeure will not be allowed unless:

a.  Within ten (10) business days of the occurrence of Force Majeure, the party whose
performance is delayed thereby provides the other party or parties with written
notice explaining the cause and extent thereof, as well as a request for a time
extension equal to the estimated duration of the Force Majeure events.

b.  Within ten (10) business days after the cessation of the Force Majeure event, the
party whose performance was delayed provides the other party written notice of
the time at which Force Majeure ceased and a complete explanation of all
pertinent events pertaining to the entire Force Majeure situation.

5.2.2. Either party will have the right to terminate this Agreement if Force Majeure suspends
performance of scheduled tasks by one or more parties for a period of one hundred-
twenty (120) or more days from the scheduled date of the task. This paragraph will not
relieve Client of its responsibility to pay for services and goods provided to Client and
expenses incurred on behalf of Client prior to the effective date of termination.

5.2.3. In addition, Client acknowledges that the implementation of the Tyler Software
Products is a cooperative process requiring the time and resources of Client personnel.
Client shall, and shall cause Client personnel to, use all reasonable efforts to cooperate
with and assist Tyler as may be reasonably required to meet the project deadlines and
other milestones agreed to by the parties for implementation. Tyler shall not be liable
for failure to meet such deadlines and milestones when such failure is due to Force
Majeure (as defined above)} or to the failure by Client personnel to provide such
cooperation and assistance (either through action or omission).

5.3. Indemnification.

5.3.1. Tyler shall indemnify and hold harmless Client and its agents, officials and employees
from and against any and all direct claims, losses, liabilities, damages, costs and
expenses {including reasonable attorney's fees and costs) for personal injury or

Contract ID# 2014-0018
Tyler Technologies, Inc. and the City of McAlester, OK Page 7



54.

5.5.

5.6.

property damage arising from Tyler's negligence or willful misconduct.

5.3.2. Client shall indemnify and hold harmless Tyler and its agents, officials and employees
from and against any and all direct claims, losses, liabilities, damages, costs and
expenses (including reasonable attorney's fees and costs) for personal injury or
property damage arising from Client's negligence or willful misconduct.

Limitation of Liability. In no event shall Tyler be liable for special, indirect, incidental,

consequential, or exemplary damages, including, without limitation, any damages resulting
from loss of use, loss of data, interruption of business activities, or failure to realize savings
arising out of or in connection with the use of the Tyler Software Products, Services, or Third
Party Products. Tyler's liability for damages and expenses arising from the Tyler Software
Products or Services, whether based on a theory of contract or tort, including negligence and
strict liability, shall be limited to the Fees set forth in the Investment Summary related to the
defective product or service. Tyler's liability for damages and expenses arising from the Third
Party Products, whether based on a theory of contract or tort, including negligence and strict
liability, shall be limited to the license fee/purchase price of the Third Party Products. Such fees
reflect and are set in reliance upon this limitation of liability.

Disclaimer. THE RIGHTS, REMEDIES, AND WARRANTIES SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT ARE
EXCLUSIVE AND IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER RI